| o AGENDA
The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held

Owa Trey a n Tuesday February 19, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.
P Trout Creek Friendship Centre

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOY

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting minutes of February 5, 2019,

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL,
7.1 Sportsplex Beerfest Committee Minutes of December 3, 2018
7.2 Sportsplex Beerfest Committee Minutes of January 9, 2019
7.3 Powassan Recreation Committee Minutes of Febroary 6, 2019

8, MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board minutes of January 28, 2019
8.2 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit minutes of November 28, 20138
8.3 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit-Finance & Property Committee Board minutes November 28, 2019
8.4 Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corp. Board minutes of 2019-01

9. STAFF REPORTS
9.1 Memo-Deputy Clerk K. Bester- Consent Application-Corkery Street, Trout Creek
9.2 Memo-Deputy Clerk K.Bester- Jamieson request-King Street

10. BY-LAWS
10.1 By-Law 2019-02 Tax Sale fees
10.2 By-Law 2019-03 Appeint Public Works Foreman

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.1 Housing- Big Bend Property-Verbal Mayor Mclsaac

12, NEW BUSINESS
12.1 Donation Request- Powassan Agricultural Sociefy
12.2 Municipal World

13. CORRESPONDENCE
4, ADDENDUM

15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1 February 2019 Schedule of Events

17, PUBLIC QUESTIONS




18. CLOSED SESSION
18.1 Closed Session minutes of February 5, 2019
18.2 Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural Bylaw-
matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees.
Personnel

19, MOTION TO ADJOURN




The Municipality of

Powa='an

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, February §, 2019, at 7:00 pm
Council Chambers - 250 Clark St., Maple Room

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Absent:

Staff: Mavreen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer
Presentations:

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:
Dave Britton  Item 8.1/8.2  Wife employer North Bay District Health Unit

2019-31

2019-32

2019-33

2019-34

2019-35

2019-36

2019-37

Moved by: R. Hall - Seconded by: M. Wand
That the agenda of the Council meeting of February 5, 2019, be approved with the
following additions:
13.1 Addendum — Garbage Compaction Agreement

12.6 Water System Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand

That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of January 22, 2019, be adopted. Carried
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes from the Recreation committee meeting dated January 9, 2019,

be received. Carried
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

That the correspondence dated January 15, 2019 from the North Bay Parry Sound

District Health Unit (NBPSDHU) regarding the 2019 Municipal Levy, be received. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand

That the correspondence dated January 22, 2019 from the North Bay Parry Sound
District Health Unit (NBPSDHU) regarding changes to the Smoke-free Ontario Act,
2017, be received. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That Resolution No’s. 2018/314, 2018/315, 2018/316, 2018/317 and 2018/318 from
the Municipality of Callander regarding support for Committee appointments for
2018-2022, be received, and further, that Powassan support the appointments as
presented, and withdraw the nomination of Mayor Peter Mclsaac to the District of
Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence dated January 23, 2019 from John Jamieson regarding 70
King Street, be received, and further, that the Municipality of Powassan propose a

land exchange with the owner. e Cayried
DATEOF —
Bt e 1914
AGENDA ; A
HEW ¥ [ |




2019-38

2019-39

2019-40

2019-41

2019-42

2019-43

2019-44

Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That the 2018 annual/Summary Report for the Powassan Drinking Water System,
prepared by the Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA), be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by Councillor Wand

Councillor Wand Yea
Councillor Hall Yea
Councillor Britton Yea
Councillor Piekarski  Yea
Mayor Mclsaac Yea
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand

That the Powassan Water and Wastewater Systems Quarterly Operations Report for
October 1-December 31, 2018, as prepared by Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA),
be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by Councillor Britton

Councillor Britton Yea
Councillor Hall Yea
Councillor Wand Yea
Councillor Piekarski  Yea
Mayor Mclsaac Yea
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R, Hall

That the Powassan Lagoons Annual Operating Report for 2018, prepared by Ontario
Clean Water Agency (OCWA), be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by Councillor Britton

Councillor Britton Yea
Councillor Hall Yea
Councillor Wand Yea
Councillor Piekarski  Yea
Mayor Mclsaac Yea
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the correspondence dated April 10, 2018 from the Rorab Shrine Club regarding
designation of Tag Day for 2019, be received, and further, that June 8, 2019 be set aside as
Tag Day in the Municipality of Powassan, as requested.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the correspondence dated January 29, 2019 from Employment North, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the correspondence dated February 4, 2019 from Evan Hughes Excavating regarding
changes for a new 2-year term for Garbage Compaction Agreement at the municipal landfill,
be received, and further, that Council accepts the proposed changes and that the Mayor and
CAOQ/Clerk-Treasurer be authorized to execute a new agreement.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the accounts payable listing reports dated January 22, 25, 28 & 31, 2019, in the
total amount of $227,373.68, be approved for payment.

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried




2019-45

2019-40

2019-47

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:25pm to discuss:

18.1 Closed Session minutes of January 22, 2019,

18.2 Identifiable Individual-Section239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)b)
of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees. Personnel

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at §:42,

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns at 8;42.

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Carried

Carried

Carried




Sportsplex Beerfest Committee Minutes December 5, 2018

Attendees: Michelle Heasman, Kelsey Ellis, Mallory Slingeriand, Kim Lindsay

Staff: Mike Heasman, Recreation and Facilities Manager

1. Callto Order —6 pm
2. Adoption of Agenda
Moved by: Mallory Slingerland
Seconded by: Kelsey Ellis
3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest — None
4. Adoption of Minutes: October 17, 2018
Moved by: Kelsey Ellis
Seconded by: Malory Slingerland
5. Correspondence — None
6. Current Business
a. Mugs
i. Nothing from Carte Blanche — January meeting for discussion
Tickets
i, Town Hall will have tickets on Thursday
iiil. Heasmans 20 tickets
iv. Mallory will be keeping track of ticket sales and who has
tickets
v. Trivia will be given tickets for promotion for the Beerfest
vi. After December 15" the tickets are being sold for $25

h. Craft Breweries

.
B

There has been some interest but no confirmations at this time
as they are waiting for their budgets for the new year

¢. Promotion/Advertising

Approaching same people/agencies from last year
1. Rogers
2. Nugget/Bay Today
3. Radio

aLmelFed. 19 ‘, ic‘l{

AGENDA
YTEM #

7L




4. Metro — Almaguin News
5. $30 for facebook boost
d. Entertainment
i. All Shelter has some ideas for games — beer pong; Jenga; using
these ideas and incorporating it with the breweries once
confirmed
ii. Nothing from Davey Malloy for booking local talent for the
beerfest
e. Vendors

i. When applying inserting pictures of their product & using the
forms from the Maple Syrup Festival — have it on the website
and it is a fillable form

ii. Fill out form for Maple Syrup Festival so that we have a booth
for selling tickets — approach in January
f. Sponsorship Update

i. Nothing to report; letters to go out next week — responses not

expected until the new year
g. Website
i. Website was created by Terry Lang — same layout as the Maple
Syrup Festival — continuity with the Municipality
1. Website address: sportsplexbeerfest.ca
ii. Once the promotion is over will add Pay Pal to the website so
that people can purchase their tickets online
h. Funding

i. Celebration Ontario 2019 Funding for Sportsplex Beerfest —

due January 9%, 2019 — Mike will do the application
7. Next Meeting: January 9™, 2019 at 6 pm
8. Adjournment — 6:40 pm




Sportsplex Beerfest Committee Minutes January 9, 2019
Attendees: Michelle Heasman, Kelsey Ellis, Mallory Slingerland, Kim Lindsay

Staff: Mike Heasman, Recreation and Facilities Manager; Mayor Peter Mclsaac

1. Call to Order —6:04 pm
2. Adoption of Agenda

Moved by: Kelsey Ellis

Seconded by: Mallory Slingerland
3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest — None
4. Adoption of Minutes: December 5, 2018

Moved by: Mallory Slingerland
Seconded hy: Kelsey Ellis

U

. Correspondence ~ None
. Current Business
a. Tickets/Mugs Update
i. Christmas Promotion
1. December 19t - $580 collected 26 in sales and 6
donations
2. Approx. 50 tickets have been sold
ii. Nothing from Carte Blanche — Mike will reach out to them
again
b. Craft Breweries
i. Breweries that have confirmed ~ New Ontario, Highlander,
Gateway City, Sleeping Giant — Stack from Sudbury declined -
15 invites were sent out
¢. Promotion/Advertising
i. Meeting with Carrie Smith — Rogers Radio — do a package deal
to combine both the Fishing Derby and Canoe Race along with
the Beerfest — would get a better rate
il. Facebook postings daily/creating a Twitter account and tweet
info out to people

Y

DATE OF

COUNGIL MTG. 9;@ g f ';f 4

e | 7-a]




iii. Share/Like promotions — as a possibility
iv. Almaguin News
d. Entertainment
i. Davey Malloy — will set up a meeting towards the end of
January
e. Vendors
i. Forms from the Maple Syrup Festival were tweaked to reflect
the Sportsplex Beerfest
ii. Floor 10x10 at $65 — deadline to apply is April 15th
iiil. Food Truck — have a fenced off area out in front of the
Sportsplex
Sponsorship Update
i. Changing the pricing for the Platinum package for it to include
4 tickets and an individual sign with name —and the call outs
by the musicians
. Transportation
i. Tolook into approaching the rental companies and renting out
vans that would be constantly going back and forth
h. Website
i. Another week to be up and running and also for online
purchasing
ii. Also adding material regarding what is Beerfest, and adding
content what breweries will be at the Beerfest and having the
vendor forms available
7. Next Meeting: February 6, 2019 at 6 pm
8. Adjournment —6:50 pm

-+

Lo ie]




The Munimpdilty of

Powa=an

Recreation Committee Minutes February 6, 2019

Attendees: Councillor Markus Wand, Gerry Giesler, Michelle Heasman, Mallory Slingerland,
Annette Szczygiel (PMHA Rep)

Absent with regrets: Mayor Peter Mclsaac, Keri Poirier (Soccer Rep}, Kim Lindsay {Curling Club Rep)
Staff: Mike Heasman, Recreation and Facilities Manager
1. Callto Order @ 7:03 PM by G. Giesler

2. Agenda
Moved by: M. Slingerland  Seconded by: M. Wand
That the agenda be adopted as circulated
Motion Carried

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
None

4. Presentations
None
5. Minutes

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: M. Heasman

That the minutes from the January 9, 2019 meeting be accepted as circulated.
Motion Carried

6. Correspondence
None

7. Outstanding Business

a) Beerfest Update

* The Recreation Committee received the minutes from the December 5,

2018 and January 9, 2019 Beerfest meetings.
s There are now six brewers attending.
¢ There will be a Valentine’s Day ticket giveaway promotion.

8. New Business
a) 2019-20 User Fees
Moved by: M. Slingerland Seconded by: M, Heasman

That the 2019-20 User Fee Schedule be submitted to Council.
Maotion Carried

ATE OF

COUNCIL MTS,

ST‘

wm

-Jl..’\!DA
ITEM #

~3

+

\;{3




b) 2019 Operating Budget
Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: M. Heasman
That the 2019 Recreation and Sportsplex Operating Budgets be
submitted to Council, once the salaries have been distributed.
Motion Carried

9. Community Updates

* A, Szczygiel — Is running the Article Bingo at the TCCC Carnival, and is looking for
donations.

¢ A, Szczgiel — The Keith Barton Memorial Tournament awarded two $250 Bursaries to
local hockey players.

*  G. Giesler — Due to a recent power outage, some of the eggs in the Micro hatchery
started to hatch early, the timetable for their release has been moved up due to this.

Next Meeting: March 6, 2019 @ 7:00 PM @ 250 Clark

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 PM

Chair Recreation & Facilities Manager




Powassan
L. - et

Library Board Minutes
January 28, 2019 at 6 pm

In attendance: Tina Martin, Gloria Brown, Chris Jull, Liz Moore, Debbie Piekarski, Doug Walli

Marie Rosset

Absent with regrets: Bob Elliott, Debbie Piper

1.

a) Approval of agenda
Motion # 2019-01 Piekarski-Walli: That the agenda for the J anuary 28, 2019 meeting be
adopted as presented. L s

b) Disclosure of pecuniary interest
None.

¢) Election for Chair
Motion # 2019-02 Piekarski-Walli: That We approve the nomination of Tina Martin as
chair of the PDUPL and vote unanimously to vote her in.

d) Election of Vice-Chair : ;
Motion # 2019-03 Walll-Moore That Chrls Jull remams as Vice-Chair of the Board of
the PDUPL.,

e} Approval: of minutes for December 17,2018 meetmg
. Motion # 2019-04 Walli-Piekarski: That the Minutes for the December 17, 2018
meeting be adopted as presented.

Business Arising

a) 2019 Budget — Third Draft
Marie presented the third draft of the 2019 Budget. A 2.5% increase (cost of living increase
for 2018) was applied to lerary Fees and to payroll figures. A final approval motion will be
made at the February 2019 meeting.

b} Grants Update

i Did not receive the Enabling Accessibility Grant to replace the front door. Will
submit new application at the next round.

ii. Fed. YCW — grant application for summer student has been submitted.

iil. Fed. Canada Summer Job 2019 — grant application for student has been submitted.

iv. Prov. Summer Experience grant application still pending.

V. Connectivity Grant: received grant to cover internet services fees for year -- $2,040

Vi, DS4Y — Although approved , we were not able to find a qualified candidate within
the given time.

DATEOF

couiciire| Co W1G € / 1

AGENDA
(i # ?,




Correspondence
a. Resolution from Township of Nipissing. That Liz Moore be appointed to the PDUPL
Board as a representative of the Township of Nipissing,

Committee Reports
a) Property Committee Report
- Nothing to report.

b) Fundraising Committee Report
-~ Nothing to report.

¢) Policy Commiitee Report
At the February Board meeting, the followmg policies w111 be reviewed:
i, GOV-05 Corporate Donations/Sponsotship
ii. RES-02 Confidentiality Agreement
iii. SERV-04 Unattended Children Policy -
Followed by the following policies in March:
1. RES-04 Health and Safety Policy
ii. TECH-02 Technology Plan :

d) Friends of the Library Report e
The Friends of the Library have agreed to cede control of the Downstairs Used Book Store
to the Library. The library is thankful for all of the time and cffort they have donated to
get the room ready after the renovations.

Financial Report :
The financial reports for December 2018 were presented
. Motion # 2019-05. Moore-Walh That the Financial Reports for December 2018 be
adopted as presented

lerary Report

The Library report for December 2018 was presented.
Motion # 2019-06 Martin-Moore: That the Library Report for December 2018 be
adopted:: as presented

New Business

a) Training Opportunities for New Members

- New members were encouraged to sign up onto the LEARN-HQ website (sponsored by
SOLS, OLA, OLS-North and the Ontario Govt) and look up the information available
for new Board members. The information is under Professional Resources, then
Governance HUB.

- Cut to the Chase was also handed out — it summarizes important information required
to sit on the Library Board

- Possibility of a training session in Sundridge if there is enough interest



b) Paperless Board Meetings

- The option was discussed and then rejected due to the cost and current lack of available
funds.

¢) Increase in Janitorial Service Fees
The janitorial fees will increase from 350/month to 400/month. This represents a 14.3%
increase. The last increase was in 2013,

d) Technology Access in Public Libraries — Bridge Beta Phase Project
- Qur library was invited and has agreed to participate in a project that accesses the
digital inclusion and digital literacy of our library patrons. It will improve our ability to
make informed, evidence-based decmlons and understand how our digital services are
being used.

¢) Minutes to Council : T
Beginning in January a draft copy of the Board minutes will be forwarded to the three
councils as soon as they are ready. .

f) Upcoming Events
- Joy of Reading Celebration in Burk’s Falls — March 23"
The PDUPL is collaborating with the other Almaguin Highlands libraries to organize
a day celebrating reading for local children; Six authors have agreed to participate;
Science North and other entertainment will also be there.
- Cannabis Information Event scheduled for March or April. Waiting for Health Unit
to finalize their. esentatlon

- Pririt Making with: Sandra Reed February 9th 'subSJdlzed by Retired Teachers Grant
P --Escape Room for the Whole family — February 16", The Harry Potter Escape Room

8. Adjournment )
Motlon #2019-07 Jull: That the January 28 2019 meeting be adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday February 25, 2019 at 6pm

Chairperson:

Tina Martin, Chair

Secretary:

Marie Rosset, CEO



A regular meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit was held
on November 28, 2018, at 345 QOak Street West, North Bay, Ontario.

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:
Central Appointee
Central Appointee
Central Appointee

Parry Sound District:
North Eastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Public Appointees:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer
Management Administrative Assistant
Master of Public Health Student
REGRETS:

Central Appointee — Nipissing

Central Appointee — Nipissing

Eastern Appointee — Nipissing

Western Appointee — Nipissing

South Eastern Appointee — Parry Sound
RECORDER:

Management Administrative Assistant

Mac Bain
Stuart Kidd
Nancy Jacko {Chairperson)

Heather Busch

Don Brisbane

John D’Agostino

Gary Guenther

Mike Poeta (Vice-Chairperson)

Dr. Chirico
Shari McMillan
Dr. Carol Zimbalatti

Dave Butti
Tanya Vrebosch
Chris Jull

Guy Fortier

Les Blackwell

Sheri Beaulieu

1.0  CALLTO ORDER

Nancy Jacko, Chairperson, called the Board of Health meeting to order at 5:58 p.m.

2.0 APROVAL OF THE AGENDA

The agenda for the November 28, 2018, Board of Health meeting was reviewed and the following

motion read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2018/11/01 *Bain/D’Agostino

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health Agenda, dated November 28, 2018, be approved.

“Carried”

3.0  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

DATE CF

covei e Eoln I“fi I
AGENDA i ~
(& # %’(

Page 1 of 6




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: November 28, 2018

John D’Agostino declared a conflict of interest with any business related to Mindoka Corp.
4.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
4.1 Board of Health Minutes — September 26, 2018

The minutes from the September 26, 2018, Board of Health meeting were reviewed and the
following motion read: '

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2018/11/02 *Busch/Guenther

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on September 26, 2018, be
approved as presented,

“Carried”

4.2

The minutes from the September 26; 2018, Board of Health meeting held in camera were reviewed
and the following motion read:

Board of Health Resolution #B0H/2018/11/03 *Poeta/Kidd

Be It Resolved, that the in-camera minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on September 26,
2018, be approved as presented.

“Carried”

5.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 - Tentative

Time: To be determined

Location: Nipissing Room, 345 Oak Street West, North Bay

6.0 BUSINESS ARISING

7.0 REPORT OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH

Dr. Chirico thanked all of the Board of Health members, particularly those who will not be returning,

prior to presenting the Medical Officer of Health Report dated November 28, 2018, to the Board
members for information purposes.

A guestion regarding the public relations specialist position was asked and answered.

Heatth Unit
FLAY
B-G-009-001 Surnay.de zants Page 2 of 6



Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: November 28, 2018

A discussion ensued regarding the impacts of social media on health messaging and how social
media can misconstrue some of that messaging, The Town of Parry Sound’s election plebiscite
regarding fluoridated drinking water and social media was noted as part of the discussion.

8.0 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

8.1 Finance and Property Committee Meeting — November 28, 2018

Recommendations from a Finance and Property Committee meeting held prior to the Board of
Health meeting were brought forward.

The following motion was read;

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2018/11/04 *Brisbane/Poeta

Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the 2019 Board of Health Public
Health Budget, as presented, with a total sharable base of 513,867,867 and Totaf Expenses of
520,493,473.

A recorded vote was requested.

Board member Heather Busch requested it be noted in the minutes that, white she has no issue with
the budget proposed, she is not comfortable approving the 2019 budget proposal at this point in
time, and therefore, would be abstaining from the vote.

Recorded Vote:

For: Against:
Steward Kidd

Mike Poeta

Gary Guenther

John D’'Agostino

Mac Bain

Don Brisbane

Nancy Jacko

“Carried”
The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2018/11/05 *Bain/Poeta

Whereas, the lease for the 17 Copeland Street, Burk’s Falls, Ontario, space expired on September 30,
2018; and

Wealth Unit
: vy
B-G-009-001 Burmay de sants Page 3 0f 6




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: November 28, 2018

Whereas, the current lease rate for rental of the space is $2,120.78, plus applicable taxes, and

Whereas, negotiations resulted in a proposed 5200 monthly increase locked in for a term of 4 years
(there have been no increases in rent since 2014), bringing the lease rate to $2,320.78 monthly, plus
applicable taxes; and

Whereas, the term of the lease extension would commence from October 1, 2018, until September
30, 2022, with the additional option of two one-year extensions with a rate to be determined at the
time of exercising each option; and '

Whereas, the landlord for 17 Copeland Street will be notified in writing of the lease extension to
September 30, 2022, including the increase of rent to 52,320.78, plus applicable taxes.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the extension of
the lease at 17 Copeland Street, Burk’s Falls, Ontario, from October 1, 2018, to September 30, 2022,
with the increased rental rate of $2,320.78 plus applicable taxes for the 4-year term, with the
additional option of two one-year lease extensions.

“Carried”

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE

Board of Health correspondence listed in the attachment for this agenda item are available to Board
members in the secure Board of Health online portal.

10.0 NEW BUSINESS
10.1 Board of Health Policies

Board of Health policies require review and renewal once every two years, with the exception of
four Personnel policies.

The following Board policies were brought forward:
¢ Social Media Governance for Health Unit Accounts — B-P-010
e Organizational Planning — B-G-024

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #B0OH/2018/11/06 *Poeta/Bain

Health Unit
7
B-G-009-001 Qureau de same Page 4 of 6



Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: November 28, 2018

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve
revisions to and renewal of Social Media Governance for Health Unit Accounts — B-P-010, formerly
Social Media — B-P-010, as presented; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health
Unit approve revisions to and renewal of Organizational Planning — B-G-024, as presented.

“Carried”
10.2  Board of Health Legal Advisors — Revision

Revisions to the list of Board of Health approved legal advisors is required by resolution, An addition
to the list of approved legal advisors was highlighted in the proposed motion.

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #B0OH/2018/11/07 *Kidd/D’Agostino

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approves
the appointment of the following legal advisors for the year 2018, as revised from
#BOH/2018/01/10:

Corporate Legal Advisors:
e The Corporation of the City of North Bay
e [ucenti, Orlando & Ellies LLP
s Frank Williams & Associates
Enforcement Legal Advisors:
e Joseph D. Kennedy B.A.,, LL.B., C.S.
e The Corporation of the City of North Bay
* The Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound
Health Protection and Promotion Act (HPPA) Legal Advisors:
s Joseph D. Kennedy B.A,, LL.B., C.S.
o  Middlebro’ & Stevens LLP
o Larmer Strickland
Labour Relations Legal Advisors:

e Filion Wakely Thorup Angeletti LLP
and, '

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the North Bay Parry Sound District Heaith Unit may use additional
legal advisors as directed by the Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer, and approved by
resolution at the next reqular Board of Health meeting.

“Carried”

tiealth Unit
[AdY
8-G-009-001 Byreau de sante Page5 of 6



Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: November 28, 2018

10.3 Al Staff Holiday Celebration Luncheon Invitation

The All Staff Holiday Celebration Luncheon will take place on December 12, 2018; Board of Health
received an invitation to attend as part of the meeting agenda package.

Board members interested in attending were asked to R.5.V.P. by November 29, 2018,

Thé following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #B0OH/2018/11/08 *Poeta/D’Agostino

Whereas, the All Staff Holiday Season Celebration Luncheon will take place on December 12, 2018,
from'12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. at The Grande Event Centre, 300 Wyld Street, North Bay;

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
authorizes Board of Health member(s} to attend the Health Unit’s All Staff Holiday Celebration
Luncheon on Wednesday, December 12, 2018; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health approve Board of Health members’ expenses
related to attending the Holiday Season Celebration Luncheon in accordance with Board of Health
Policy, B-F-004 — Remuneration.,

“Carried”

11.0 ADJOURMENT

The Board of Health Chairperson wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.,

Having no further business, the Chairperson adjourned the Board of Health meeting at 6:33 p.m.

Qriginal Signed by Nancy Jacko 2019-01-23
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Original Signed by Sheri Beaulieu 2019-01-28
Sheri Beaulieu, Recorder : Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

Health Unit
FLAY
B-G-008-001 Bureay de samte Page 6 of



NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT

FINANCE AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH

MINUTES — NOVEMBER 28, 2018
345 Oak Street West, Nipissing Room, North Bay, Ontario

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:
Central Appointee
Central Appointee
Central Appointee
Eastern Appointee
Parry Sound District;
North Eastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Public Appointees:
Public Appointee

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer

Executive Director, Finance

Executive Director, Human Rescurces

Executive Director, Community Services

Executive Director, Corporate Services and Privacy Officer
Executive Director, Clinical Services and Chief Nursing Officer
Management Administrative Assistant

Master of Public Health Student

REGRETS:

Central Appointee — Nipissing

Central Appointee — Nipissing

Western Appointee — Nipissing

South Eastern Appointee — Parry Sound

RECORDER;:

Management Administrative Assistant

Mac Bain
Stuart Kidd
Nancy Jacko
Chris Jull

Heather Busch (Vice-Chairperson)
Don Brisbane (Chairperson)

John D’Agostino
Gary Guenther
Mike Poeta

Dr. Chirico

Isabel Churcher
Josée Goulet
Shannon Mantha
Paul Massicotte

Cathy Menzies-Boulé

Shari McMillan

Dr. Carol Zimbalatti

Dave Butti
Tanya Vrebosch
Guy Fortier

Les Blackwell

Sheri Beaulieu

1.0  CALLTO ORDER:

Don Brisbane, Chairperson, called the Finance and Property Committee meeting to order at

5:00 p.m.

Don expressed his appreciation for the Board member’s service for the 2015-2018 term and the

wark they have accomplished in that time.

2.0~ APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

DAYE 0
ﬂﬁ\ga wie.) Tl 19/ 10
w3

Pagelof 6




Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: November 28, 2018

The agenda for the November 28, 2018, Finance and Property Committee meeting was
reviewed and the following motion read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/01 *Jacko/Poeta

Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee agenda, dated November 28, 2018, be
approved.

“Carried”

3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

John D’Agostino declared a conflict of interest with any business related to Mindoka Corp.
4.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

41 Finance and Property Committee Minutes — September 26, 2018

The minutes from the September 26, 2018, Finance and Property Committee meeting were
reviewed and following motion read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/02 *Jacko/D’Agostino

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Finance and Property Committee meeting held on
September 26, 2018, be approved as presented.

“Carried”
4.2 Finance and Property Committee Minutes In Camera — September 26, 2018

The in camera minutes from the September 26, 2018, Finance and Property Committee
meeting were reviewed and following motion read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/03 *Poeta/Kidd

Be It Resolved, that the in camera minutes from the Finance and Property Committee meeting
held on September 26, 2018, be approved as presented.

“Carried”
5.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Date: January 23, 2019 - Tentative
Time: To be determined

Haaith Unit
7
8-G-009-001 Gureny de sants Page20of6




Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: November 28, 2018

Location: Nipissing Room, 345 Oak Street West, North Bay
6.0 BUSINESS ARISING

There was nothing brought forward under Business Arising, |
7.0 NEW BUSINESS

7.1 Operational Plan and Financial Budget Proposal 2019

The Operational Plan and Financial Budget Proposal 2019 was distributed to Board of Health
members two weeks prior to the meeting.

Board members were provided the opportunity to submit questions related to the document
prior to the meeting; the answers to all questions submitted were included in the Finance and
Property Committee agenda package.

The issue of an outgoing Board approving the 2019 budget proposal was raised.

Direction provided by the Board at the September 26, 2018, Finance and Property Committee
meeting surrounding the 2019 budget approval process was recapped. Board members were
reassured that the proposed budget was prepared keeping in mind the current fiscal and
provincial environment, and that the incoming Board of Health will have the opportunity to
revisit the budget proposal if they feel it necessary. It is a budget prepared with a zero percent
increase for both the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care and the Health Unit's member
municipalities.

The variation in levies is attributed to the change in the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation (MPAC) assessment numbers; the Health Unit is required by legislation to use the
most current MPAC population reporting.

Chris Jull joined the Finance and Property Committee meeting at 5:09 p.m.

Board members were advised that the Health Unit’s mortgage for the new building will be paid
in full by the end of 2018.

Chris Jull left the Finance and Property Committee meeting at 5:12 p.m.

The layout of the operational plan and budget document has been redesigned to align with the
new Ontario Public Health Standards, 2018 and the Ministry’s Annual Service Plan format. The
document also shows a Q.7 full-time equivalent (FTE) permanent increase to the staff

compliment using mandatory programs cost-shared dollars; this is the first such increase in
more than five years.

Health Unit
™
B-G-000-001 Rurmay de zante Page 3 of &




Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: November 28, 2018

Questions were asked and addressed regarding low income adult and senior oral health clinics
and hepatitis C reporting.

Health Unit management and staff were commended for presenting a comprehensive and
fiscally responsible organizational plan and budget proposal.

The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/04 *D’Agostino/Bain

Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board of Health
for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the 2019 Board of Health Public
Health Budget, as presented, with a total sharable base of $13,867,867 and Total Expenses of

§20,493,473.
“Carried”

7.2 Burlk’s Falls Branch Office Lease Renewal

The lease for the Health Unit Branch Office space at 17 Copeland Street in Burk’s Falls expired
on September 30, 2018. Renewal of the lease was negotiated.

A summary of the lease negotiations was provided.
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/05 *Kidd/lacko

Whereas, the lease for the 17 Copeland Street, Burk’s Falls, Ontario, spuace expired on
September 30, 2018, and

Whereas, the current lease rate for rental of the space is $2,120.78, plus applicable taxes, and

Whereas, negotiations resulted in a proposed S200 monthly increase locked in for a term of 4
years (there have been no increases in rent since 2014), bringing the lease rate to 52,320.78
monthly, plus applicable taxes; and

Whereas, the term of the lease extension would commence from October 1, 2018, until
September 30, 2022, with the additional option of two one-year extensions with a rate to be
determined at the time of exercising each option; and

Whereas, the landlord for 17 Copeland Street will be notified in writing of the lease extension to
September 30, 2022, including the increase of rent to 52,320.78, plus applicable taxes.

T
LA AL

B-G-009-001 Bureau de sante } Page 4 of 6




Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: November 28, 2018

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit extend the lease at 17
Copeland Street, Burk’s Falls, Ontario, from October 1, 2018, to September 30, 2022, with the
increased rental rate of 52,320.78 plus applicable taxes for the 4-year term, with the additional
option of two one-year lease extensions.

“Carried”
7.3 Third Quarter Income Statements ~ July 1 to September 30, 2018

The third guarter expense statements, July 1 to September 30, 2018, were provided for
information purposes.

7.4  Third Quarter Medical Officer of Health Expenses — July 1 to September 30, 2018

The Medical Officer of Health expenses for the third quarter, July 1 to September 30, 2018,
were provided for information purposes.

8.0 IN CAMERA
8.1 Proposed or Pending Acquisition of Land for Board Purposes or Disposition, and
Litigation or Potential Litigation, Including Matters Before Administrative Tribunals,

Affecting the Board

The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/06 *Busch/Poeta

Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee move in camera at 5:40 p.m. to

discuss Agenda ftem # 8.1, Proposed or Pending Acquisition of Land for Board Purposes or
Disposition, and Litigation or Potential Litigation, Including Matters Before Administrative
Tribunals, Affecting the Board.

“Carried”
Upon conclusion of the in camera session the following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2018/11/07 *Busch/Poeta

Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee rise and report at 5:55 p.m.

“Carried”

Nortlt finy Pror ey Foonmld Dipbrist
Health Unit
oy

B-G-00%-001 Bursau de sante Page5of 6




Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: November 28, 2018

A closed meeting was held to consider a matter concerning litigation or potential litigation,
including matters before administrative tribunals, affecting the Board. There was nothing
further to report.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business to discuss, the Chairperson declared the Finance and Property
Committee meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m.

Original Signed by Stuart Kidd 2019-01-23
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Originaf Signed by Sheri Beaulieu 2019-01-28
Sheri Beaulieu, Recorder Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

B-G-009-001 Bureau ds sants Page 6 of 6




The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2019-01

Monday January 7, 2019

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was held on
Monday January 7, 2019

Present; Dave Britton, Alice Boissonneault, Betty Basso, Doug Walli and Shelley Nickerson, Property
Manager

Regrets: Linda Cunningham

Resolution No. 2019-01 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Doug that the meeting was called to order at 9:26
a.m, Carried

Resolution No. 2019-02- Moved by Alice, seconded by Doug that the agenda be adopted as presented with
additions of Board Nominations and Shelley’s office. Carried

Resolution No., 2019-03 —~ Moved by Betty, seconded by Doug that the minutes from December 10, 2018
Board meeting are adopted as presented. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-04 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Betty that the minutes from December 20, 2018
Board meeting are adopted as presented. Carried

Business arising
January
o) COL —cost of living — deferred till Jufy 2019

b} Operating agreement — information was sent to Janice Bray in Parry Sound as requested by December
21, 2018. Janice was out of the office until January 7, 2019. Waiting to receive operating agreement
from Parry Sound.

c) Budget -2019 Budget was sent to Janice Bray and Mitzi Dinsmore, both employees will be back in the
office January 7, 2019.

dovorre | o) 19] EOL

[
AGENDA
(T %’ L\




d) Pay Equity — No news regarding complaint, waiting to hear from Pay equity officer.

February

a) Letters patent/Organizational By-Law
b} Building Conditions Assessment

c) New Labour Legislation

d) Operational review from Parry Sound

New Business

a) Nominations for Board positions
Alice nominated Dave Britton for President, Betty seconded the motion. Dave accepted the nomination

Resolution No. 2019-05 -- Moved by Alice, seconded by Doug that Dave Britton is voted the new President.
Carried

Doug nominated Linda Cunningham for Vice President, Alice seconded the motion.

Resolution No. 2019-06 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Betty that Linda Cunningham is voted the new Vice
President pending her acceptance. Carried

Doug nominated Alice Boissonneault for Treasurer, seconded by Betty. Alice accepted the nomination.

it was brought to the board’s attention that Linda sent an email expressing her interest in the Treasurer
position.

Resolution No. 2019-07 - Moved by Doug, seconded by Betty that Alice Boissonneault is voted the new
Treasurer, Carried.

Dave nominated Betty Basso for Secretary, Doug seconded the mation. Betty accepted the nomination

Resolution No 2019-08 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Doug that Betty Basse is voted the Secretary.
Carried.

Alice nominated Doug Walli for Privacy of Personal Information Officer, Betty seconded the motion. Doug
accepted the nomination.

Resolution No 2019-09 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Betty that Doug Walli is voted the new Privacy of
Personal Information Officer. Carried



It was discussed in the meeting that the board would like a price on Dry core subfloor and flooring in the
property managers office. Shelley to get an estimate and bring to February board meeting.

It was discussed that the board wanted to give Shelley a Christmas gratuity for 2018.

Resolution No. 2019-10 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Alice that the board approved a $200.00 Christmas
gratuity for the property manager for 2018. Carried.

Resolution NO, 2019-11 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Betty the approval of the 2018 December
Financials. Carried

The income statement was showing a loss at the end of the year, Shelley explained that she had received a
cheque from Parry Sound for the capital heating project after the financials had been emailed out. The
chegue was deposited on December 31, 2018.

Dave has requested that if a board member has a question about the financials to send Shelfley an email
prior to the board meeting.

Shelley to confirm that John Osmond, from Worldsource financial Management will be attending the Feb 4,
2019 board meeting with our Capital Reserve Funds information.

Shelley stated that she received a letter from the Township of Nipissing with a copy of Resolution R2018-220
appointing Doug Walli to continue to represent the Township of Nipissing on the board of Directors for the
Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corp. until 2022.

Resolution No 2019-12 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Betty that the board meeting be adjourned at
10:11am. Carried

Next Board Meeting Monday February 4, 2019 held in the Pines Common Room @ 9:30am

President, Dave Britton Property Manager, Shelley Nickerson




MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR & COUNCIL

FROM: K.BESTER, DEPUTY CLERK

DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2019

RE: CONSENT APPLICATION — CORKERY ST., TROUT CREEK

The North Almaguin Planning Board has provided us with a copy of the attached Consent application and asked us to
provide comments, prior to declaring complete.

It is our understanding that if the consent is approved, the property owner will then be applying tc rezone each of the
new parcels to accommodate their proposed uses.

In reviewing the consent, our main concern is with regard to the retained (new) lot given that it will have no frontage on
a municipally assumed roadway. If Mayor/Council has had discussions with the property owner regarding this, it would
be helpful to know what the possible options are to deal with this issue? There is an unused road allowance —an
extension of McKenzie Street (see map below} which Council might consider declaring to be surplus and subsequently
selling/transferring?

|
|
-

:

If the road frontage issue can be solved, we would be supportive of this consent application and upon the survey being
done, could wark with the developer to create zoning bylaws for each the parcels which would take into consideration
the following: ‘

e Use of the properties {multi residential housing / nursing home, etc.)

s Lot coverage of buildings .

s Frontage and sethacks

e  Whether there is appropriate space on each of the lots for the type/size of septic system needed

Site Plan agreements would also need to be put into place for each of these new developments.

Please provide Council's comments re: the road frontage issue and advise whether you are supportive of this
consent/severance.

Thank you.

K DATE QF ~
COUNDIL MTG, \‘Q)‘n ; Oi
e | 9-\




B 7, /gwssm/ gzo/ 2

NORTH ALMAGUIN PLANNING BOARD
250 Clark Streat, Sulte 126
P:0. Box 57, Powdssan Ontario POH 126
705~724‘5758

Wabsue' https /Inapb ca “

AN APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING ACT, R.50. 1990 c.P.18
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE AND COMPLETE{ J APPROPRIATE BOXES:

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1.1 Applicant(s): _
namets) of Property Owrer(s)_T UM INTE ﬁkf ATIN AL WL,
PhonedsiHame: . . . . . . Mebiler . . Business: {O§' 'ZQ{' W?—Fax ng'*Zé‘} 280]

Address: 7 [ 4(-511"0/\‘ &AD 198 LTE lO 1 UM«UQH”N I('V\l P o L 7Z§
postal-Codes LAL TZB  bwviail Address. A abew—&-a,@ w i | ‘;0#‘1 A&\'é (e
1.2 Agent for the Applicant. MR N@f:‘gﬁ“@ Lol ﬁﬁmﬁ 623? f?

Thie-propérty owner(s) may-appoint a persai ora professional firm to:ack on theii behalffpr pmcesslng thisapplmazlon and attending the mesting
at whign It will-be eonsidered; oi 3 pErsonwho isto tie cortacted-ahout the adplication for atmmunication. Thismay k&4 pérson ér fitmattingon
behailf-of-the peoperty.oivnier(sh The owner’s authorizatlon is requifed insectidi11 fthe appli‘c’_éht', i3 agent appointed By the owricr;

Name of Contadt Person/Agent:

Phone#&lﬁme:'wz;'z&ﬁ-e '{Z.ﬁoi\édbiier e susiness 705~ %74 120 ¢ax.
address:_{5 2 | gNM . " ALOETH G'l’r\[ 4 éif/

PcstalCode_?'___ 554 Email Address._{” W 1“@3'“@ MUg\-’"VQY U\ta Lo S
2 LOCATION OF THE SUBIECT LAND

24 District of Party Sound: Tax Roll Number:
Munlcipality £ Unincorporated Township:, n/lnwfczmmv oF. %ws»f» ;w __

Nunicipal Address (CivicAddress): Q. BEOX 1D . [O’Z ColkEE -‘5\( S ,{ Lass Gf@_gz/ DAJ
Congession: 2 ?.gNumber 2&" Registered planNo:__ NA- ol 2L0
ot Nk nerencpian o A28 TZT parervotsr__L__

Parcel Number: 14‘4*2 e PN STLZLLE - (9@73 (:f*'ﬁ)

2.2 Arethereany easémients or restrickive covepants: affectmg the sublect land Py k Ifyes, describethe easement or
covenant and its effect and ttach a copy of tha televant document. SEE A-W HeDy: 47 EN Ql-{’(“ﬁf [

Updated 20 Septeinbor 2018 (new #mal addrass) Revised Sty Boté
i ! evised xJuly 20%




_
A
00; ¢

8. PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION:
3.1 Type and Pisrrpose of proposed transaction(s) that requiresthe Consent:

Transfer Creation of 3 new lot, V/( _ Addition:to.d Lot _

AnEasemgnt i Cther:ACharge . . .

Alease |

Correctionof Title _,

3.2-Name of Parson(s), IFknown, towhom the land ot interestin fand is to be transferred; leased or chiargad:

3.3 1f & lot addition, ideritify the lands to Whichithe parcel will be:added?, . N.A- S

4. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT LAND AND:SERVICING INFORMATION (Filly complote cach subsection. If niovcompleted, spptication will bé
returned). ’

31 Desceiption / Size SEVERED

RETAINED

Feontage (m) "' 7 {?} T 41T
140,41 | 140. 415
1143 2.2887

TOLMBIL LMD )
VS ARSILT NS POME VECrnT

Depthim)

i Area (ha)

4.2 Existing Use of Property:.

{23 Buiiding or Structures EXIStNEIAATE O | orr e 2o N Corm el comioB | o e o o
:_‘(Z'enstruﬁfibn]- ONE C&)‘?ﬁ’}eu\{ COMCRETE VAT

BorLPIw g " —_—
4.4 Proposed Use'of the Sevared and | gez cpenTy | NBWw Ruesing BomE|
Retained Parcels | EeE eI L f : ‘

4.4 Road Arcesst
Pravincial highway.

Mﬁuhiciﬁa.I.ﬁi'.aad,_r.n.'aihtﬁiﬁéd- all Year

‘Munitipal Road, sedsonally maintained

Giher Public Road
{e.g.kocal RoadsBoard)

Right of Way./ Easement

‘| 45 Water Actess: If so, describe tha parking and docking facilities to be used:and the approximate distarice of these facilities.
from the:subject land znd the nearest public
road,_ pbix

‘Updated 20 Septamber 2048 (riowienail address) _ )
_ Revised 5 Jily 2018




B
S
'Ggﬁ

| 4.5 Water Supply.

| SEVERED

" RETAINED

watersystem:

Publicly owned and-operated piped |

individual weli.

Privately.owhed dnd operated
communalwell

[ake of other water body

Othermeans

4.6 Sewage: Digposal

SEVERED:

| RETAINED

Publicly-owned and operated
sanitary:sewage system

Privatelyowneddnd Gperated -
| individialseptictank,

Privatelyowned and operated
commonal séptic Tank

Privy

Cther Means

A7 Other Sarvice
{eheck mark if service s available}

Electricity

v

“Schoo! B'Lt's"sln_g. -

7

</

Garbage Caollection

4.8 If access to the subject land ishy private road or ather publiciroad or right of way was indicatad in Section 4.4, advisewhe,

owns the land or road; and Ts responsible forits malntenance afid whether it is maintained seasanally orall vear:

NA :

Uptdnted 30 September 2018 {Rcw.crial sddress)

Revised 5 Julyi018



5: LAND USE
5.1 What is the:existing Official Plan-désignation(s)? (Please contact the Munigipal Clerk forthisinformation: y
T owauTentll [/ €ES \DEUTIA l«('éw"kf@éb\ S wENTIAL ( ESTMM&%]

5.2 What is the Zoning, if any, on the subjectland? (Plaase.contact the Munlclpal Clerk for:this inférmation.]

INSTIIUTION AL

If.the subjest land é.overed_bv;_a_;M'ih_isiter?fs;z_on'ing;.urd,er,:.what is the registration number?

5.3 Are any.of the following uses or features on the subject land or within 500 ieters 6f thie subiject 1aid, Unless otherwise
spetified? Please chedk thi hoxXes thatapply,

\Use or Feature ' --tén'.ihaS'qu'e_c'tl;a'n:d S | Within 500 mnetérs.of subject land,
“inless otherwise spécifies (iridicate
approximate distance):

livestock facllity or stotkyard.

. No MO
A andeill ' - : FHN S AP

w3 No

po | WO

Asewage tregtment plant or waste |
 stebilization plant

A provincially significant wetland

A provincially significant wetland.
within 120 meters.of the sublject
land

MU ~Q
| wo | wo
one Kiommete o he subjectang L R o h
An active. mine site O [ )

Flood Plain

A rehabilitated mine site

An industnial orcommercial use, and
| An dctive railwayline L

MO
Ky

Utllity corridors

tpdated 20 Sentember 2018 {mew emalf sddress)

Revised 5 uly 2018




N“ EN
’_.‘\ b .
®0*

B HISTORY OF SUBJECT LAND

6,1 Has the subject land ever been the subject of an.application for approvat of a Plan of Subdivision orConsent under the Planning:
ae2 v ves [ Onknown

ifyes, and if knowa, please provide the application file numberand the:decision made on the:application:

6.2 If thisiapplication is a re-sulbmission: of 4.previous tonsent application, what 1§ the original consent gpplication number-and haw
‘has it been changed from the original application?

7. CURRENT APPLICATION

7,35 the subject land currently the subject land of a proposed official glan of official plan amendment that has been submitted to
the Ministry of Muni¢ipal Affairs and Housing for approval?

&0 [Jes [ unknows

If yes and:if known, specify the file numbier-and status of the-application

7.21s the subject Jand the subjection of an-application for a Zoning By-law Amendment, Minister's Zoning Order amendment, Minor
Varianice, Consent.or appreval-of a Plan.of Stibdivision?

[ne vass]jummﬂwm

UpiHated:20 September: 2018 {ngw einadil dddress): Revised 5uly-2018
evised SJuly:




Sy #1
Y

%
it
W

T\

1)
x%‘ﬂl\\
\\\\\\\

\

)

\

_
b

\
A

A
mv:‘*}‘;

g T TALL PR LY

¥

\ L s
‘\.

\
.
4

MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
TROUT CREEK AREA
SCHEDULE D'

OFFICIAL PLAN

‘f\ . . \‘

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS TRANSPORTATION:
[ reswenTiaL AND UTILITIES
E=3 vownrow e HIGHWAY

Bl orevseace e . PIPE LINE

wes s TROUT CREEK AREA RAIL LINE. {4

:




Riirgd

Villagd Realdental (Sondcady
Viiago:-Rasiiontlal (Unservicady
Mulipls Residontial

Highway Commiarélal

MUNICIPALITY OF

ZONING BY-LAW
Genoral fdisidal
' Extractiva Industrial.
Disposal Industhal
nglilutigngs

b QOpenSpace

Village Commorslol (Samicadty
Millage Gommonclal (Unsericeay
Taurst Cormmerelal-

Bualness ParkHalding

Enviranraental Protogtion Q 10 26 ki
Sodle

Ol 23,2003




e
Vs

i s e T

[T

UGROSIDI BIUSWLONAYT. o
i  oedguedn 30 ||
jedeRnmsy: 1]

EUSTIpU| SATRIIND X
jEmsapY [pisusn LW |
s ssouEng &8 |
feruewiuod-S0elIX. ZAD ||
Teriswnioy AeMyBIL  HO ||
enuspisay BBeNIA. AN ||
ey ||

IELES]

meTAg o}
|'e|npaysg

VIYY IIHD LAOHL

NYSSYMOd
40

ALITYCIDINANL




-BI0Z ‘ORI Jo SBINLLY §,UkenD 5.

O0S5080 L EEBMAN DG

bior/ vussvmylia >y

OLBIUOD
IA,. ]

- QILVIASITTH LGN 397 SHyId N i
NI IYOR SINKTYISCH N S d 30N AT

HACHS IS TN L ORG

o SIHIHADOE OHY SHYL 0504005
3% S3r8VoRnUE SILNTIONS S SHOSHTHITHE
. OO SISHINe DHIEON] A0 HRY
QFEVOILS NS ST IV SRS HOLVHESIORY .

.., QUYT IHE N OJGH0DIH SIN3WIGog

QUY STIVIZ O 0T TAHOD SYAVBVITSIRY

| SHOMYHLSION IN3038 131430 101
AV AV STHE SW OV O HEASHIdDid.
ALTTIHOD YOI SEHOITY ITLL L M

£3ION

AINUAS A0 NYId ¥ EQN-SHSIHL
i s ANGISEL
i SifsEvd Sidvdoaan

¥e0 AN A 308
. iondnmaavadn vy,

LU R

ANFDI}

{2y “ORIONROS Adavd
dYI XIaN1 A1N3d0ud

R .
. 48 =3 GE ‘0
31vIs

€

THITIHAY HO
ZOEEB0 1Y ST0Z, DA LT NOQFINH

6200
s100M25




#¥@ = QLOT 080 Bl DIM o ?% o:mx:omxm/wwom,g»mmmo/u - 9

Bpid ...ut.._ mzmmmﬁam

U] w&%%m a&b u% .ﬁﬁz |

-wsu) BUKaAmg GSi-R dOlIN BIOT IHOWAI0D @
VENAY QTVE % OI380Y JININD

HAONE 3 IHL N g3pvbian -
350dund FHL ¥4 1439%3 033N 39 1oN
TIHS Gy rmﬁ_nm mo zﬂm ¥ ION SESHHL.

.ocw mumxminm osify M .a_mz

“BYOES A8 ONIQIATD A8 1333 0oL

GEMINOD 39 NYD ONY STUIIN NI 00SL C b= IWOS
3V NYId SHL NO: NMOHS SIONVISIC i —— et
BTE wigz 09 G 08 S 0

aKNnos %mm,qn_ n_O Bmm,ﬁm_o

NYSSYMOd 40 A

KL HMON
HIUOMSHIH HINOS 40 JIHSNMOL
£ NOISSIONOD 'Sz ONV ¥Z SIO1 40 1¥vd |
mnzzﬁmmuxwmammmmﬁmémmswmomem&%z

8 R £ SI07 40 TV ONV 9% S SI07 40 Iavd
A0 SNINOZ3Y ¥0d HOLINS

T|r4115ﬂi14 4%
| } i .
) m.m&.ux SHWOFTH| 1
P 1
[ w1
i i
i B
e
5
1
. I
o [y ty k
(23 w [ N
e & it _
2 S 2 f
|
: [
b AIFL
ez
Q
Q3NI¥13y _ H
'DHOBLZ'S = VIV K
~»mm. a‘hu \.- Ul% f\\.w \.\ u.‘\\u *.“v -
sl goseve
,m/@m.o B IOUHEY NI
- [ =
D
=




MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR & COUNCIL

FROM: K. BESTER, DEPUTY CLERK

DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2019

RE: JAMIESON — FORMER GRACE HOUSE BUILDING

Further to Council's resolution in support of a land exchange with Mr. Jamieson, | have had discussions
with Mr. Jamieson and he is agreeable to the following process (as discussed with our planner):

1. Council passes a resolution as a statement of intent to exchange a piece of the Legion parking lot
{approximately 40 feet long (east-west} by 8 feet wide (north-south} with Mr. Jamieson, in exchange
for the 4 feet x approximately 52 feet of property immediately east of Mr. Jamieson’s building.

Please note that originally Mr. Jamieson had advised that he would only need a 4 foot by 40-foot
strip from the Legion Parking lot. He has advised that it would be preferable to have the additional
4 feet of width (8 feet width) to ensure that tenant cars parked adjacent to his building would not
have to be butted right up against it.

Council’s resolution of intent (as per resolution in this agenda) — would make it clear that the
exchange of land would be dependent upon the zoning bylaw being passed and a site plan

agreement being put into place.

2. Mr. Jamieson will apply for a Zoning Bylaw Amendment to rezone his property from CV1 to RV1, and
after public consultation, Council will make a decision on the ZBA.

3. A survey will be prepared to facilitate the land swap.

4, Asite plan agreement will be put into place to deal with the easement issue {over the Legion parking
lot to access the parking spaces}, and to clarify snow removal, snow storage and other issues.

If Council is agreeable to the above process, please consider the Resolution before you on this matter.

Thank you.

AGENDA vt

concLane| To \&} ||q
(EN # 9-2 !




The quic‘ipality of
Powaf%ﬁa n Resolution no. 2019 -

Date: February 19, 2019

Moved by:

Seconded by:

Where Council has received a development inquiry re: lands legally identified as Plan 43, Blk 3, Pt
Lot 2, RP 42R-12235, Part 1 (70 King Street), Powassan to convert the existing building into a
duplex;

And Whereas the developer requires additional lands in order to establish a suitable and orderly
parking area for the proposed duplex;

And Whereas the developer’s lands include a strip of land that is currently utilized as an access area
to the Legion, which is located on land that is owned by the Municipality;

And Whereas it is in the interest of the Municipality to acquire the above-mentioned strip of land to
secure the existing area of access to the Legion building;

Now Therefore the Municipality agrees to convey an area of land being 8 feet wide x 40 feet long
provided the Developer conveys the portion of land being approximately 4 feet wide x 52 feet long in
conjunction with the approval of a future site plan agreement which will be required if the requisite
zoning by-law amendment is approved.

The above paragraph contemplates that an iron peg found on the north property line and 16 feet
north of the northerly building wall, marks the exact north/west corner of the lot. This will be
verified when the property is surveyed. Should it be found that the iron peg is not the proper
marker, both parties agree that the dimensions and placement of the property to be transferred to
the developer will be altered to accommodate a minimum of 4 parking spots."

And Further that the developer be responsible for all costs associated with this transfer, including but
not limited to legal, surveying, registration of plan, etc. for both the parcel being transferred to him
and the parcel he is transferring to the Municipality.

Carried Defeated Deferred Lost

Mayor




Recorded Vote: Requested by

Name

Yeas

Nays

Name

Yeas

Nays

Councillor Randy Hall

Mayor Peter Mclsaac

Councillor Markus Wand

Councillor Dave Britton

Councillor Debbie Piekarski




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO, 2019-02

Being a By-Law to affix a scale of costs applicable to all documentation processed under
Part XI of the Municipal Act, 2001, C.25,

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 385 of the Municipal Act, 2001, ¢. 25, By-Laws may be
passed by the Council of a Municipality prescribing a scale of administration costs;

AND WHEREAS the Council deems it expedient to establish a scale of administrative
costs to be charged for processing documentation;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. That the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan authorizes
REALTAX INC, to perform the administrative requirements of Part X1 of the
Municipal Act, 2001, ¢.25. _

2. That the CAO/Clerk-Treasurer be duly authorized to charge the amount
prescribed by this By-Law representing the administrative cost;

3. That the administrative cost applicable to the categories described herein shall be
as outlined in schedule “A” attached.

4. That By-law 2012-13 be rescinded upon adoption of this by-law.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on February 19, 2019
Considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time and adopted on March 5, 2019

Mayor

CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

TAE OF — . l
covce e el [ﬂ _
AGERDA A

TFERHH 10~ \ t




Schedule “A” By-Law No. 2019-02

Whereas section 385 of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a municipality may
fix a scale of costs to be charged as reasonable costs of proceeding under Part
Xl of said act, the scale of costs per property shall be the attached:




a troibaing Doving monicipolites SCK‘QM ) "
REALTAX Qalaw 2019-0Q.

I{f% - Rﬁt:n\flfﬂ\‘.ﬁlﬂfc'lhuﬁ{m
Ceneer
FEE SCHEDULE 2019
[HST must be added on the fees shown below)
$400
ENGAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Plus  Notices under the Farm Debf Mediation Act
Engage professional services, advice and communications, Set up file and mirrer file, Enter data.,
initialize system for fracking documents and statutory deadlines.
TaX REGISTRATION -~ PART 1 $385
Plus  Print Parcel Register, conduct execution searches
Obtain and analyze title search and execution search; prepare report on searches, list of
interested parties, tax arears certificate and file folder.
TAX REGISTRATION - PART 2 $185
Plus  Update searches, conduct corporate search if necessary, print
First Notices, mail if necessary
Register tax arrears certfificate, Register cancellation certificate, tax deed, or notice of vesting
when required, Update title search, prepare first notices, prepare treasurer's statutory declaration
TAX REGISTRATION - PART 3 FINAL NOTICES $185
Plus  Update searches, print Final Nofices, mail if necessary
{Part 3 does not apply if a property is owned by a Corporation that has been cancelled)
Tax Sale $700
Plus  Update title search, execution search and corporate search when necessary, Prepare and
mail Form 5 if necessary
Treasurer's statutory declaration, advertisement, tender packages, tender opening checklist,
notices to higher and lower tenderer, fender rejection form, payment info court requisition and
statement of facts (if needed). Fee for tax sale does not include cost of advertisements,
auctioneer's fees nor the cost of a survey, if needed.
Re-advertise Tax Sale {if applicakle) $875
Plus  Same as Tax Sale above, plus prepare and mail Form 10's, prepare Stat, Dec, re Form 10
Advertise on OntarioTaxSales.ca (Optional) This fee is fully recoverable, even if properties don't sell $675
Attend tender opening or auction [Optional} Plecse contact us for fees
Payment Out Of Court {Optional and only for files registered prior to January 1st, 2018 due to legislative
change} $975
FEES FOR SEARCHES AND NOTICES
Noftices under the Farm Debt Mediation Act pernotice  $50
First Nofices, Final Notices, Form 5, Form 10 per notice  $20
Print Parcel Register perPIN  $45
Execution searches pername  $20
Copies of executions perwrit  $20
Corporate searches, if needed per corporation  $50
Send Tax Beed or Notice of Vesting to Ministry $50

*Additional fees may apply for complex title searches
**Notices to the U.S.A, and International are $10 extra each




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-03

Being a By-Law to appoint a Public Works Foreman

WHEREAS pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended the Council of a
municipality may appoint municipal employees to govern its affairs.

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. That Scott Toebes be appointed as Public Works Foreman for the Corporation
of the Municipality of Powassan.

2. That the annual salary and conditions for this position are outlined on
Schedule “A” attached hereto and forming part of this By-Law be adopted.

3. That this by-law is considered in effect upon adoption.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time, and READ a THIRD and FINAL time
considered passed as such in open Council on the 19" day of February, 2019 for the
immediate wellbeing of the Municipality of Powassan.

Mayor

CAQ-Clerk-Treasurer

O WG, F%\q !

1
: -
oD Q-
o arssie b




Schedule “A” to By-Law no. 2019-03
As of February 19, 2019

1. Annual Salary for the position of Public Works Foreman reflect Grade 8, Step
1 of the Municipality of Powassan pay grid.
2. That a 6 month probationary period be used to evaluate this appointment.
. That the terms of employment be defined in the employment contract, and job
description and agreed upon by both parties.

LI

Mayor

CAO-Clerk-Treasurer




Maureen Lang

Subject: RE: Housing.

> From: Peter Mcisaac

> Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:47 PM

> To: Maureen Lang <MLang@Powassan.net>
> Subject: Housing.

>

> How does Counci! want to move forward with the property we obtained for our housing project?
>

> Open to Developers?

> RFP?

>

> Peter Mclsaac

> Mayor

> Municipality of Powassan

> (705) 491-0374

COUCIL TS, teh l?/ /9
NGENGA 1
1 HEWY L= [




Munigipality of Powassan Donation Contribution Policy page
3

7. DONATION / CONTRIBUTION APPLICATION

Name of Organization Registered Charity # if applicable

Povageon Adpcuisree Sccat | 39 ¢ 1o 2 556RRe0

Address: 55 Far. view LANE
Mailing address fdifferent: & /({7 Po W0aSsen

Contact Name Position. within Organization
/_
[sebel Torts Direcror
Contact No. ('705) Email: _ -
4193 3373 2uziite bellonef
List of Current Executive (name/position) Contact No.

" Dan AOWDEA( Pﬂz’swﬁuT Tos-278 — 559

* Honfa éséfzwés [st. Ve 205 -22Y - 2/ 90

“Wanda Pultmar  Troswer  |705 - 72434/

*Terl Reidt Rerelrny | FOS - Y92 - 9ty

Statement of Goals and Objectives of your Organization:
P oot awarentso o+ GQrucesbhyang.

@nreh rtal  Ldeshe

Benefit of Donation or Contribution Requested:

\/ou:ﬁl a4~(rad‘l/hn5 ot fa(/ﬁgr//onze noney for Exhbifs |

/I)onahm}y@r Contribution Request: If Municipal Resource must include date/time/hours

S mar st

Monetary (Cash) Request Maximum of $5no 00

Has your Organization requested assistance in the past? @/N}

o0
If yes amount requested: 560, %° Amount received: _9 00
Is your Organziation requesting assistance from others (local groups/provincially):

If yes whom: / <n¢5 s

amount requested: 0O Amount recejved: oD

Signature %4‘6 : %@f Date Zeb (/7%

Passed: Counél meeting of ..£2011 Resolubion no. 2011- .
DEQF [
COUNCIL MTE,

AGENDA
ITeM#




municipaiworld.com | 1-888-368-6125
42860 Sparta Line, Union, ON NOL 2L.0

WE SHARE YOUR STORIES™

February 08, 2019

Maureen Lang, Clerk/Treasurer
Municipality of Powassan

250 Clark St. PO Box 250
Powassan, ON POH 1Z0

Dear Maureen,

I'm writing to let you know about some exciting changes at Municipal World! If you've connected with us at
conferences or by phone recently, you'll know that our team has spent considerable fime consulting with
communities across the country (we're exhaustedl), listening to your ideas about the essential online
resources that would help support municipal operations and make your job easier. You presented us with
big challenge ... and we accepted!

We appreciate the trust you've placed in us ~ it is that foundation of trust that has made Municipal World
the premier source for your municipality’s needs. We are proud to be the ones to share your stories for
over a hundred years — and we know the challenges that municipalities have olways faced, around
budgets and access to the resources they need to carry out their important responsibilities.

With this important background, Municipal World wanted to do something BIG to help you address those
challenges. So, we created a platform where every municipality in Canada is now a member. Working
with some of Canada's top web developers, we huilt an online membership experience and suite of tools
that you can conveniently access at municipalworld.com ... your new membership home. And, your
subscription to Municipal World magazine is now part of your membership.

Through the platform, all members get convenient access to manage the information and services they use
most. Please see the enclosed information to get started — and don’t hesitate to reach out if you need a
hand getting set up. We are here to help!

Sincerely,

Susounv

Susan M. Gardner
CEQ, Editor & Publisher
Municipal World Inc.




MUNICIPALWORLD

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR MEMBERSHIP

The Municipality of Powoassan now qualifies for Municipal World's new multi-user Executive Municipal
Membership, We have developed a custom membership package for your organization, designed to
meet the needs of everyone on your team ~ and to fit your budgst,

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW:
Membership period: February 1, 2019 to Janvary 31, 2020

Tools and services included:

*  Daily news briefs — unlimited for staff and council
Job posts — one basic job post annually

®  Press releases — unlimifed

e RFP posts — unlimited

s  Event posts — unlimited

¢ New hire announcements - unlimited

* Personal dashboard to manage your account and activities
L ]

Municipal World magazine (12 issues/year) — print copies and digital edition access for up to five
members of your team

*  Municipal World Journal = North America's Digest on Assessment & Taxation (20 issues/year) —
digital access for up to five members of your team

100 years of online research material — access for up to five members of your team
Exclusive best practice / next practice documents — access for up to five members of your team
Special member-only offers on Municipal World products, including BookShop

Your Executive Municipal Membership is o comprehensive, affordable, and effective way to leverage
your budget for marketing, procurement, recruiting, professional development, and research needs — at
one affordable price. And, you con be assured that the range of services available through your
membership will be constantly evolving, as we work to deliver even more value for your organization and
learn more about your particular needs.

A reservation form is attached, anficipating your orgonization's needs for 2019, Municipal World's
Director of Membership will follow up with you soon to review and ensure it meets your needs,



MUNICIPAL'WORLD

RESERVATION FORM
EXECUTIVE MUNICIPAL MEMBERSHIP

Prepored for exclusive use of Munizipality of Powossan

Municipality of Powassan Maureen Lang, Clerk/Treasurer
250 Clark St. PO Box 250 705-724-2813 {phone)
Powassan, ON POH 1Z0 705-724-5533 (fax)

2019 Membership $595
Detuails

®  Daily news briefs — unlimited for staff and council

Job posts — 1 basic job post annually

Press releases — unlimited

RFP posts — unfimited

Event posts — unfimited

New hire announcements — unfimited

Personal dashboard to manage your account and activities

Municipal World magazine (12 issues/year) — print copies

and digital edition access for up fo five members of your team

*  Municipal World Journal — North America’s Digest on
Assessment & Taxation (20 issues/year) — digital access for
up to five members of your team

* 100 years of online research material — occess for up fo five
members of your team

® Exclusive best practice / next practice documents — access
for up to five members of your feam

* Special member-only offers on Municipal World products,
Including BookShop

Tax (GST# 103804076RTO001) 77.35

Total Amount $ 672 .35

Make cheques payable to Municipal World Inc., 42860 Sparta Line, Union, ON NOL 2L0 or confact
{eff@municipalworld.com for invoice with e-payment link.




, 11
! S v
QY ¥ 2 Homneo
; @/m\wL 403%0 )
- 68°200°1%
(ve 964} 000% NYHOOHd-HHV 1D 05T ¥SL190L-01 65683 6%568% BL/20/E0 MUY 062 ONINYITD 61/20/20 06809
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘ad THH F1dVIN 6502 ‘STDIAYTS TVIHOLINYT S.avyd - 28001
75°550°6%
(80°218'€$)  00'0$ ONIQTINGHUVID 052 £6£19-01-0L 96'822% 96'822$ 61/80/20 YNIS A399M1d 61/80/20 - TL0LL
(30°218°'c%) 00 0% SNIGTING>HV1D 052 £G219-0L-01 3 6LES gr'6ieS 61/80/20 HITANVH IV IAOWTH 61/80/20 02041
{80°218'c3) 00'0% SNIATNNE-MEV1D 062 £G6219-0L-01 09¢CLS 097¢CL% 61L/80/C0 AdidIIVvEL BL/B0ED S00LL
(g0°218'c$} 000% ONIGHNE-HHY IO 052 €GL1L9-0L-0L 85°1L6% 85°16% 61/80/C0 MYa1 4004 61/20/20 29691
(20°218'c$) 00'0% SNIJTING- MYV TO 052 €CL19-01L-0L €L vees L vEES 61/80/C0 TIVD H3LVM LOH ON 61/30/20 L2691
(80°218'C$} 00°0% DNIQTINEMEVIO 052 £6219-0L-0L 69°9Z17'9% 69'9Z¥ 9% 6L/80/20 HFLv3H H3LYM FOTVdTH 61780720 OLOLL”
0Z1 HOd “NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘SPl XOg "0'd ‘1S NIVIA 281 “DNI TY¥IRLO3 T3 7 ONLLYIH S.NOTHNd €596
00°009%
(0o ocut) 000% ADNACD -NOLLIEa a 2201e01-0L 00°009% 00°009% gLILLIZO SIASNIAXI YINOCH 6L/LLI20 6102 2 934
02} Hod ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘2 13 MIIA AFTTIVA 0Z '£€8 X08 'NOLLIME 3Ava 5866
87°98% '
(2v'196'5.23) 00°0% ONIQUNEMEYID 052  £5£19-0L-0L 0L 118 0L24% gLAER) FDi440 HIDOYNYIN SNOIS IWOOH 1S3 8L/LERL p956€
9MIE 91d ‘NO ° AVE HLHON ‘FAY ATAHONVODIN 905 ‘SIIHIYHD UOW 338 9768
16'00Z$
00°0% 00°0% TvH3IT E LANY 09519010 86°08L$ 8608l 8LILLICO SHIALIVIN TVHINTD 6171 L/20 ¢ PLO-TOL-EL
ErFIAST'NO ' VITTI™O ‘851 X083 "TINNIAV TVIHONIW 505 ‘dT11 ALSIHHD “1T713IssSNy ¢L68
00pLLS
(9g'585°'z%) 00 0% S1143aN3d 0LG19-0L-0L 00¥LES QOrLLS 6L/£0/20 IVINIT 63/£0/20 612 00952¢C1L9
H3IA0TdNT 6568
520914
(L1-995'56L8) DO'O% _ HIHLO ¥V Q0StZ-01-01 00'0ZLS | 000ZLS BLILLEZO . ONIMOADTH 3901 T1dVIN HIHLO WV 61/LLIED 946GEL
T ) S8 dld ‘NO * AVE HLMON ‘1SIM 21 AMH 9261 ‘ONIN2ADTY a7y 968
zZlees ’
(¥Z 96%) 00°0% WVHOOHIMEVYID 062 ¥6219-01-01 gL6% G169 G1/80/20 SHMOOH 61/80/20 S806T
(20°219°CS) 00'0% DNIATNNE-HLV1D 052 £G/19-01L-0} Z6'9c% z69e3 6L120/20 ) S3ddNS SNINYITO 61/80/20 866¥C
Age'6r0'cs) 0008 S3ITd4NS 301440 orsLe-0L-0l LIILS 217218 61/80/C0 ’ ‘ SINSSIL 6L/80/20 €9LG¢
(ce'6v0'e$)  000$ S3MddNS 301440 O¥GL9-0L0L GO'EZ$ 50228 61/80/20 S3r1ddNS 351340 61/80/20 19062
{ee6v0'c)  000$ S3MddNS IDIF40  0¥519-04-04 168 v1'68 6L/80/20 S3X09 IOVHOLS 61/80/20 868%2
0ZL HOd *NO '  NVSSVMOd ‘8¥| XO8 "0’d ‘SLHVd OLNV ¥ JHvMANVH JNOH NYSSYMOd 1268
00°828%
(ga'v/9) 00'0% HOAVIN-OVVYSIONW d 9201L9-01-01 00°8/8% 00'8.8% 6L/L0/C0 wYINOX OL1 39V TIN ONY STV 61/20/20 -BLOE 02 NVT
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘ NVSSVYMOd ‘979 X049 "0°d "DVVSIDIN ¥313d 2168
Sv'Lzs .
(rz-96%) 00°0% NYHOOHI-MHVTO 052 $S219-0L-01 IR oL'L3 B6L/L0/C0 1HOIN SSINISNE TIVINS YO S3NddNS 61L/20/¢0 86612
(e£'6¥0°CS) 00°0% S3ddns 30i340 0FSi9-0L-0L Frarah FrarAk 61120720 . WWY3HD 334400 61/£0/20 6LOTICLIL
0ZL Hod ‘NO ‘ NYSSYMOd ‘TZE X08 "0'd "LIVIN-NTYA S, TTIHSO ZL68
Z6'vLS
(18'¥6Z°1$) 00°0% ININAINDT 2 30440 0r919-01L-01 €0°'¥5$ £ vsd 6L/L0/E0 SIVINTS LYW 61/20/20 98/56
Lrg HLd *NO * AVE HLYON ‘Z9F X08 “Tv1NIH LVIN AvE HLMON 0682
INTJWNYIAOD TVHINID
aouejeg dLA ¢ palabpng vondilosag unoasy Jaguiny Junoddy  Jwy pasoiddy iy asloau]  aled ang uopduasac ayeq JaqLUNNa3I0AU|
iopuap

(prodayf eaorddy jrounod)
uny enbays Areunwijoid d/ivy
uessemod jo Ayjediunpy wezs:6 6LO0Z/LLE




~3
A

{ve prees)

000%

{15°5¥1$)

(0L"5E%)

(z2'858°Z%)

00°0%
o000
00°0%
(2 '858°2%)

000%

{0L5e%)

(oL'se8)

(ZL60LES)
(Z)L'60L'eS)

(¥Z°96%)

(ce6v0'es)

aoue[eg QLA

00 0%

00°0%

0003

00'0%

00°0%

00 0%
0003
00°0%
00’03

00°0%

00°0$

o00s

000%
00°0%

000%

00'0%

§ pajebpng

-SMHOM D1dnd
OQHAAH-DNILHD 1TIRIIS

-JNO ¥LOC

FONYNILNIVIN- 1d30 34
SNOILYHAd0O- " 1430 3did

INININDT- 1430 Il
ININGIND T 1430 FHi3
ANIFNJIND3- 1430 FHid
SNOILYHAJO-" 1430 Fdid

INIVIAISINVHOAH A4

FONYNILNIVIN-"1d30 3HId

JONVNILNIVA- Ld3Q Fxid

1dGOH3-HN00ADYLSOd
1dODAIHNOD/FADVLISCOd

WYHDOHI ALY TD 05€

S3Nd4nNS 301440

uondiosag JUNoIDY

090€£9-02-0t 19°618% 19'518% 61120120 WNHa 41V 6L720/Z0 2122915
L8 SLd “NO ° AVE HLMON ‘805 X049 '0'd "LITHIS NOSIID 99 ‘WNIT0¥L3d AHOON WIF 9088
STOPLLS .
0Z0E9-0Z-0L sZart’L$ SZTovLLS 6E/LO/Z0 OHAAH-ONILHDIT 133H1S 61/20/20 612 158282990008
£7€ MSI ‘NO ‘ OLNCHOL ¥ N1S T0L¥ X083 ‘O'd ‘SMEOMLIN INO ONTAH Z648
50'79%
0¥SEG-0Z-0L SOv9% S0'79% 61/20/20 ONINGS dI¥1 61/20/Z0 ££90L
OML Hed 'NO ° H3gHO0D ‘Z#dd ‘1S3 Z1 AMH "ONLLNERELSIA a¥a (R 7:3
SMYOM Ji1dnd
8L'G2E LS ININIMY4IA FHid ie10L
LEZZLS
oL0Ze51-0l LL2zZLg L1 TZLS 6L120/20 MY 052 ONINYI 1D 6172020 206809
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NVYSSYMOd " T1IH IT1dVIN 650Z ‘$SIDIAY3S TVRIOLINVT S.avua Z300L
8y 08% _
0Z2029-S1-01 27 08% 8¥'08% 61140/20 INOHZ TTvH Iuid DL 6172020 612 £525£TL501
IXZ DEWN “NO "MMOA HLHON ‘0006 X0O8 Od ‘VAYNVD 1139 6506
LL6OLS
or0TISL-0L 862415 86°2/% 61/80/20 SNIVHD ATM ‘S3IHIL LV 61/80/20 zZelse
0¥029-51-01 (roeL$) (o BLEE) 6L/80/20 NHN13H 30D 6L/80/20 SEBYE
or0Ta-51L-0l 99 0¥% 99°0t% 6L/80/20 NND HIY 'SLHOIT HSY 12 6L/80/20 zZ8ve
0Z029-5L 0L 21008 21°01% 61/20/Z0 S3H31 1vE 6L/80/20 6/6¥2
0ZL HOd ‘NO ° NYSSYMOd “8FL XO8 "'0'd ‘'SLdvd OLNV ¥ IAVYMOHYH IWOH NVSSYMOd 2768
09°ZZ6$ ‘ :
¥90Z9-SL-0l 09'226% 09°226% SL/LEEL IDIAYES HIALYM 8L/LETL 224901
c3} ISW ‘NO * OLNOHOL 0021 JLINS ‘13THLS TONOA | ‘TIVid MMV HI1IVM ‘AONIOV HALYM NVITI ORIVING 1068
GG L1S :
010Z9SL-0k S5/LS g5 218 61/20/20 TYLINZH LYW 6L/20/20 8156
1r2 91d "NO ‘ AvE HLHON ‘Z8¥ X013 "TYLNIN 1VIN AvE HLHON 0688
Fravi;
0L0Z9-51-0L 1Z2€4% 17818 61/80/Z0 : SHIVd3d ¥00d 61/80/Z0 27568
EYZVid ‘NO ‘Avd HLHON “¥d FHOHSIMVYT 95 "'ONIHLINSMDOT S.NIF 108¢
INIFN1¥NVY43IA Jdid
61°68L°91$ INJANUIACO TVHINTD [BjoL
9°89%
009L9-01-01 £z ved £Z¥esd 61/80/20 FOHYHD AJQD 3 6L/30/20 VLEIGIES
00919-0L-0L 895'22% 95'/Z% 6L/LLIZ0 IONYHD AJOD H3d 6L/ L2 12608265
Sdi MSIN “NO ‘OLNOYOL ¥ NLS 6£SF XQ8 "O°'d “AL1 VAYNYD XOYIX [ Tord )
00°8L9%
¥5219-01-0L 00'829% 00'829% 6171 L/Z0 dOHSHEOM Mg HOUVIN HLIHON 3ONJIDS 6L/LLEZ0  6L0T L1 HOHVIN
6SS A£d ‘NO ‘AMNGANS ‘Qv0od INVT AISIWVH NIWTHD 004 ‘HEYON IONIIDS g£zeoL
0L’ 101$
ovSL9-0L-0L 85°L6% 895°16% 61/L1/20 ONIGAIHHS 6L/LLZ0 969L
6MZ Sid ‘NO ‘AvVE HLINON “IAY L3r 128 “ONI OIMVINO 7196092 £810L

JAQUINN JHN0SY

Juiy peactddy  juig a0I0AU)

ayeq 2ng uvopdiosaq areq JOCUINNSDIOAL]

(roday jeaosddy j1aounod)
uny anbayy Areujwiiaid d/y

uessemod jo Aurediounpy

Wwege's 6H0C/LLT




el

(Ve biez$)
00°0%
(¥ ¥¥E'ZS)

(P6°6.8)

(PE e z$)
(PePrE TS}
{rerre'zs)
(peprees)

(re¥eZ8)

(sz¥69'9c$)
{52 +69°9c%)

(0s'8¥$)
(0583}
(61 ¥S6$)
{61 ¥56%)
(61 vS63$)
(69'60Z%)
(69'602%)
(sors02$)
(s9'602%)
(20'629%)
{20'629%)
{20'679%)
(696028}
(696025}
(696023}
(69°60Z3)
(L5SPLS)
(L5's¥Le)
(L557L$)
(tg'avis)
{r9'096%}
{Ls'syl$)
(15°5PL%)
(vzzzz'L$)
(997098%)

000%

oo'0%

00°0$

00’0
000%
0o'0$
000$
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
00'0%

0003
00'0%
0008
0003
0008
00'0s
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
oo'0$
00°0%
00°0%
poo0s
00'0%
00'0%
0008
0008
00°0%
0o0%
0003
0008
00'0%
0003
00°0%
00'0%

soueleg ALA  § payebpng

-SMHOM OdNd

“JOHLINOD "3 1NIM

-SMHOM Dindnd

B LYW SMHOM OITdand
“SHHOM D1T8Nd
-SMAOM DIT8Nd
=SHHOM D1T8Nd
-SHHEOM O178Nd

-SMHOM OIand

-HINMLHSIFYS PLOC
“MINMLIHDITES vlog

—ENIWAINDI NV
-LNTFWINO3 NMVT
~“H3AvHO 66
“H3AVHO 66
H3IAVYO 66
~-30HX0Vvd 96
-30HMOVY 96
-30HMOVE 96
-30HMOVd 96
0Z¥1v0 30HXMOVY
02vrl¥3 J0HMOVY
0ZyLv3 30HMOVY
-3OHMOVE 0LL
~“20HMOVE 014
-SOHMOVE OLL
-FOHMOVE 0LL
-oneS SLoZ
“OWO SLoE
- NOL1 2/} QHO-d 600€
- NOJL g/} Qd0d 600C
HANILHOIYS €1.0C
- DD PLOC
- JWD vLOZ
“HINIMHDITES LE0E
HANFILHOIFdS ¥LOE
uopdiosaq JUnossy

090€9-02-0}
0eres-02-0l1
090£9-02-01

§90£9-0Z-0L
090€9-0<-01
090£9-02-C1
090€9-0<-01
090€9-02-01

090€9-0C-01

505€9-0¢-01
S0Se9-02-0t

ov4€9-02-0L
OFLE9-02-01L
099€9-0¢-01
099€9-0C-01
099€2-02-01
0¥9E9-02-0l
0vSee-0¢-0L
0t¥9£9-02-01
0¥9£9-0¢-01
929€8-0¢-01
929e9-0¢-01
929€9-0¢-01

0Z9£9-0¢-01

0Z28e9-0¢-01
028£9-0¢-01
0Z28e9-0¢-01
008€9-0¢-01
008€9-0¢-01
085€£9-0¢-01
085£9-0¢-0}
095€9-0¢-01
0¥Se9-0¢-0L
0¥SE9-02-01
025€9-0<-01
S09E9-0C-0L

ISquUINN JUNo3aYy

0L 9EL'YS

0L9EL'vs 0L9EL'vS 61/80/C0 HALYIH LIND MON 6L/80/20
0ZL HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd 'S¢ X0g "0°d ‘LS NIWIN 287 “ONI T¥IIILO3T3 8 ONLLYIH S.NOGHNd
v0285'€$

Y0 285°ct ¥0285'€$ 61/80/¢0 IYAONWI MONS OL 61/80/20
0T1ZHOd ‘NO ‘X33O LNOWL ‘001 XOH ‘NOILINULSNOD GVNOI'S'M
9i-95¢cs
91°95¢c$ 91°95£% 61/20/€0 JNLL WiV 010V Md 61/20/20
SWF Vid ‘NO ° AVE HIMON ‘OvOd TVINIdINI ZEL ‘a1 dNOYS WO3313L WNHLD3dS
£6'2228
2E°¥CE 1E°¥2S 61/80/C0 SHILSVO 61/30/20
Y86¥$ v8'6¥% 61/80/20 SAHSNYI HSYM 61/80/20
12251 2 GES 61/80/20 SHANIHSIY Hiv 61/80/20
69°0v$ 69°0¥% B61/80/20 HIAVHOS 321 6L/180/20
6T £2% 6T LL% 6L/80/E0 SOCcY4a 61./80/20
0Z1 HOod ‘NO * NVSSVYMOJ ‘8rl X089 "0'd 'S1¥Vd OLNV ? IUVMAYVH INOH NYSSYMOd
FL'SZZS
LL°gZes LL'5zEd B6L/L0/Z0 STYLNTH WHOLINN Md 61720720
97 3d ‘NO * AUNTANS ‘avOod NINDNODTV 022 "FINAYIS WHOLINN NUIHLIHUON
8¥'890°)L$
Ve ¥ESS ¥Z ves$ gLELCL HANMLHSITHS 71 ONIMOL SLELIZL
¥Zvess yZ'veed 8L/LEEL CHINNLHDITYS #1 ONIMOL 8LILERZL

6§38 Sld 'NO * AVS HLMON ‘Z5Z} X089 ‘O°d "LL# AMH 2 LL# AMH (AvE HINON) S3vS HOLOW SIMa1
ELVPS'SS

L9EES 19€es 6L110/20 STANHdNS/LYW-LNIWGINDI NMVY1 61/L0/20
0.°26% 0L'26% 61720/20 SANASNS/LYN-1INTWNDINDI NAY1 61/20/20
¥ eees VLA TAA 61/80/20 HIAVYHD H04 TAN4 61/80/20
6V EEVS By EETS BL140/20 HIAAYHD HOd4 TaNS 6L/L0/20
1+'592% 1+'69Z% GL7L0/E0 HIAVYHD HO4 T3NS 61/2£0/20
60°5¥% 60°GF$ 61/80/C0 JOHMIVL 36 HO-4 1IN 61/80/20
69283 69'98% BE/LOMCO JOHMOVE 96 W04 13Nd 61/20/20
20°€SsS 30°£SE BLILO/CD JOHMOVY 96 104 13Nd 61/10/20
£9°873% £98v$ 6E/20/20 T3S30 A3AT EINSWAY L LHOHS 61/720/20
GZ'6ELS STl AR 6L/80/C0 =4 02¢1L¥D 6L/80/20
01 09¢3 oL 09Z% BE/LOCD TaNd 0gLvD 6L/L0/20
vZ851% - ¥Z651% BL/L0/C0 =N 02k 1LvD 61120720
60°Gr$ 60°Gv% B6E/80/C0 JOHMOVE 014 =04 13N+ 61/80/20
699835 69'92% 6L/L0/C0 JOHMOWE 01 404 13N 61/20/20
2053 20°£S% 6L/20/C0 FOHMIVYE 012 104 13Nd 6L/20/20
LO'8LS L0'8l$ 6LILO/C0 INIWAYA IHOHS 13531 3AA 61/20/20
00'101% 00°LOLS 6L/L0/20 3Nd MoNEL AIHD 61/20/20
€£°90E% £€90ES% 6L/£0/20 T3N4 MONHL AJHD 61L/20/20
956013 95'G501% BLILO/E0 13Nd4 0G4 61/20/20
PR TA FLERS YA 6L/L0/E0 13aNd 05k 61/20/20
LL#6¢% LLP6PS 61/L0/C0 HIANMLHDIFHS £10¢ 104 13Nd 61L/20/20
00°L0LS 0O EOLS 6L/10/20 73Nd A3HD PLOZ 6L/20/20
LOEBTS £0'E6ZS BEHLO/Z0 3Nd AJHS F1LOE 6L120/20
cLv6r$ EL¥6PS 6L/L0/C0 HINFEHDITYS LIOZ H04 13Nd 61720720
gL v6v$ ELver$ 61/L0/20 HIANIMTLHOIEYA  #10¢ °04 13N 61L/20/20
jungy pasoidcy  Jwyg a2i0Au]  9leq anQg uondudsag ajeq

(Liodoy jesouddy pjaunod)
uny anbeys Areunuijoid di
uessemod jo Ayredoiunpy

OLOZL
£596

€6et
e

€LELB0L
2868

0L8Pe
¥01LG2
Rv]R=74
€205
S661C

icee

085102
688

ovi9L1
18€9tl
A

¢ 028LlS
£8908%
92e8Ls
L6¥SIS
ZBIBLIS
92egis
16¥SLS
c8i8LLS
L8L61F
92eSts
L6¥SLS
Zgl8ils
9¢eaLs
2BVSLS
ZB3I8LLS
Z CEis05
2028LLS
£8908%
Z 0Z8LIS
£8908%
96519
Z028LLg
£8908%F
96¥S LG
96¥5LS

JAGUINNa2I0AU]

weze's 610Z/1T




(26'LLES)

000%

(oo'9eg's%)

00°0%

soueleg gliA

(o0'822°8%)
(0082283}
(00'822'8%)

00'0%

00°'0%

(g1 45€L$)

(¥9'096%)
(vzzzz'Ls)

asuejeg QLA

00°0%

o00'0%

000%

000%

$ pajebipng

00°0%
o0o'0%
00°0%

00°0%

000%

00'0%

00 0%
00°0%

$ pajabpng

-“HOLD34SNiI ONITTING

-NOILLNAlH1SIJ H3IM3S

YMOO-SHIMIS

TFINNOSHIAHILVM

uopdunsag Junodsdy

YMIO-43 LV
YAMOO-H3Lvm
YAMOO-H3LYM

WYHDOMd ONITOADTH

-NOLLOITIOO 30VWHHYD

FI0IHAA IOVELHYD

HINILHODITFHL €102
“HANIHDIFYd LL0T

uonduosag Junosdy

(Lioday jeacuddy jrounod)
uny anbayn Areujuilfold Jd/yv

0L'9EL$
OLiZoGr0L  O0L9ELS 02'9€L$ BL/L0/20 3INOHd ANV IOV 6/20/20 6102 NYT
OME HOd ‘NO ‘ONISSIAIN ‘905 # PES AMH ‘L # 2 ‘NLLIVIN YV 896
INJNLNVYd3a ONIGTINg
Z6'E6L5S MIAMIS Iej0).
T6°LSY$
OVIVOOrOL  Z6ASYS 26'45v$ 61/80/20 110 NVI10 ¥IM3IS 6L/80/20 SZOLL
0Z) HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘SP) XO8 '0°d ‘LS NIV 28v ‘ONI TWORILI3 T3 ONLLYZH S.NOGiNd £596
00°9££'s$
0ZLYgO0r0L  DO'9EE'SS 009e€'sS  6L/£0720 NOOOV T LMM 61/20/20 09401}
£33 ASIN ‘NO * OLNONOL ‘0021 LINS “L1ITES FONOA | ‘FOV1d HHVd YALVM ‘AONIOV HILVM NVITI ORIV.INO 1088
dam3s
v9'E61'ZZ$ : HILYM [eIoL
00°0£Z$
SIVILNISS3
OVPP9-08-0L  00°0ET$ 00°0£2$ Bi/LLIE0 HO1VHIO YILVAM ONNINQ 34YS 61/11/20 1G9YV0E
0AZ OON ‘NO ‘NOLYTHTVM ‘091 XOE "0'd ‘GVOH ORIVINO 0Z “THINZD ¥ILVM NV NOLNIHTVM VL6
ISGUINN JUN0DoY  Jwy paroiddy  juny estoau)  ajeq sng uondudsag ajeq JOQUINNS2I0AU]
P9°€96°42$
02/p9-06-0L  00'8/7'8$ ou'elzes  6LIL0R0 20IAMIS ¥ILVM 61/20/20 09201
0ZLV9-0S-0L  VO'S08TIS v9'508'Z1$  61/20/20 IOIAMIS HILYM 61120720 891801
0CL¥9-0-0L  00°088% 000888 B1/20/20 30IANIS ¥ALYM 61/20/20 044901
631 35N 'NO ‘ OLNOHOL ‘0021 ILINS 13TALS FONOA | ‘FIV1d H¥Vd HALVM ‘AINIDV ¥ILVM NVI 1O ORIVINO 1068
AILVM
19°9.8°9$ _ LNIAWNOHIANZ [Bj0L
9r'96L'S$
OV6r9-GZ0L - 9v'96.'GH or'964'ss  BL/LLIZO 1OVHINOD ONITOADTH ATHINOW 61/11/20 "9L65€1
S92 fld ‘NO * AVE HLMON ‘LSIM LI AMH 9261 "ONITOAITY a9y 9v68
Z0°985%
0L8¥9-6Z-0L 209858 Z0°'985% 61/80/20 SOVE IOVEHVD 61/80/20 8267C
021 HOd ‘NO *  NVSSVMOd ‘8ri XO8 '0'd "SLHVd OLNY 2 JUVMOAVH IWOH NVSSYMOd 1768
ELY6Pe
0E8Y9-GZ0r  ELYEV €4 ¥67% 61/20/20 MONYL IDVEHYD HOd 13N 61/20/20 96V51S
1rg 9id ‘NO * AVE HLNON ‘80§ X0O8 '0'd ‘LITULS NOSEIS 99 ‘WNI10YLId FHOONW WIr 9088
INIWNOHIANS
STYZO9LS : SMHOM JIT79Nd [e101
04°39Z$
09S€9-0Z-0L  0Z¥ELS 0z vELS 61/20720 a4 1SNVHX3 135310 61/20/20 Z6115
0Z9€9-0Z-0L  0Z¥ELS 02 vELS 61/20/20 QN4 LSNYHX3 T3S3Ia 6120120 0EZ1LS
$98 did ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON *LS XORLY MM Q00v ‘S¥I144NW INO 3DIANIS 5996
JequInp JUNoooy  Juny parodddy  juny asloan]  sjeqg eng uondussag . a3eq I9QUINN3210AU]

uessemod jo Mjedioiunpy Wezs6 6LOZ/LLR




00°0%

00o$

(L1 1zTLs)

000%

{52'861°Z¥3)

{sryLEs)
0o 0%

{00'860'513)
{00°'860°573)

00'0$

00'0%

00°0%

000%

00 0%

00'0%
000%

000%
00°'0%

ONINNY1d
ONINNY 1S

NOIDZT NVSSYMOd

HOINTS X3390 1nodL

INTH FHINID TWIIA3IN

ININITHOINT MY TAG
ADNISHINWI

ddO-SNIDINOd
ddO-ONIDNOd

50082001
500890401

08929-59-0L

0£099-59-01

00595-09-01

085¢9-05-01
09629-05-01

00529-05-01
005Z9-05-01

99'695% INIINDOTIATA T ONINNVY1d IBI0L
98°695%
59°98€% 69°98E% &LI80/Z0 ¥9Z ONIJIANISNOH 61/80/20 ¥55¢
ILE€BIS ivests 61/80/20 seouuas Bulued 61/80/20 £65¢
I8 NP1 NO TV “JARIA HOTAYL 81 ‘S3DIAHIS ONINNV1d TVdIDINNK 6916
INIJINdOTIIATA ? ONINNVYId
¥809L'9% FJANLTIND ? TVIHOLSIH 1ejol
£8°969'9%
£2°'969'9% £8'969'9% BLI20/20 NOIDTT LV ASAHNS IONVLSENS 6L/80/20 GE8TPEZ006
$IZSLH D0 “IVAVT “LSIN0 NILMVIA-LS "1N0S 00ZE ‘d¥0D JFOTINT Z6001
LOP9%
TIWH JIHSANIS
1079% LO'+9% 6LI20/E0 HOINIS ¥IIHD LNOWLE THE INCHA 61/20/20 61T 909SEZ.50.
IXT DS ‘NO MNHOA HLHON ‘0006 XOd Od ‘YAVYNVYD 1139 6506
FUNLTIND ¥ IVIIHOLSIH
05ZHLS SADIANAS HLIVIH 18joL
0SZTHLS
0SZLIS 05°Zh1$ SL/LETL SNISIVY GNMH 8L/LEZL . ~ MO14 8102
0Z1LH0d "NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘6€ X0F "0°d ‘WVIL HLTVIH ATINVA VIHY 7 NYSSYMOd 1996
SIAJIANES HLTVIH
¥6E59'FYS ALMIdONd ® SNOSHIAd OL NOILDIL0Hd |BIoL
26°5L1$
99°96% 99°96% 61/90/20 SHUVINOVYNIEA 61/80/Z0 11052
ZEBIS ze61% 6L/80/20 S L1va 61L/80/20 Le0se
0Z1 HOd 'NO °  NVSSYMOJ ‘8l X048 "0'd *SLivd OLNV B AUVMANVH IWOH NVSSYMOd 1768
96" LES'PFS
96'8eR LS 96'9¢8°1L$ BLILOIE0 3AIY 6L/20/Z0  LPEYPELGLIL0RZLL
00°6692'ZF$ OO669'ZFS  BL/LOEO ONIDITOd ATHLNOW 61/20/20 080610181ZLELLL
£X8 HIT 'NO ‘VMVHSO ‘29 XOg Od "M LS ONIM ££ ‘ddO - IONVYNI4 40 HILSININ 5588
ALM3d0dd 7 SNOSHId OL NOLLD310Hd
0L°98L$ INIFN1YYd3a ONIAGTIng Iejol

(uoday jeaoiddy f1ounod)
uny anbays Areunujaid d/y
uessemod jo Ayyedioiungy wezs:e 6L0Z/LLR




Lo,

{09153} 00°0% DNIMIMSNY "Ld3C T4 00029-G1-0% - 00'022% ‘ 00°022% FOIAHES ONIMAMSNY "Ld3A IHid 6L/ELC0 LO-L0C
PY0 914 ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON ‘ARG A9V T10D 0S5 “DHUEN O/ ‘THINTD SNOLLYIINNNNOD JONYINGNY TVILNID AVE HLNON L0201
(] 3:3
{1£°6v6°C3) 00°0% SNOILYEId0-"Ld3T 3Hid gc029-sL-01 o' 1L8% or'Les 6LIELCD 1aNYILINI G421 61/EL/E0 6l¢ PrPOLS
85 3€d ‘NO ‘AMNEANS ‘LITHIS HOXMYT 821 "SNOILNTOS IINYIINI LINVIA 006
00°0St$ .
{Ie'616'23) 00°0% SNOILvyH3d0O-"1d330 FHid 020295101 00°05Y$ 00°05¥3% SLIELED HIMOL TVINIYE ALH3d0OHd 6L/EL/Z0 6102-100
0Z} Hid ‘NO ° NYSSVYMOd *80€ X0g '0O°d ‘BNTD DNILOOHS LADMDOM 1968
ZL s
(1£6¥6'C%) 00°0% SNOLLYN3d0-" 1430 IHId 02029 S04 rANR ZLLvd 6L/2LZ0 TWINTH HILVIH UILVAM TTIVH 31D DL 6L/ELC0  LSEVRLrLISERESS
2 MSIW ‘NO * OLNOHOL ‘2AVNY 1453 JHL 52 V NOLLYLS %05t X049 Od "FUINID ONISSID0Md INTFWAV ‘LHO4NOD IWOH JINVININ 568
INIFNLMVY4AA JHid
66°2v6°6$ INTFNNEIAOD TVHINID IBJOL
L9 TS
(p6°08€'29%) 0003 ALITLLN M/ 00092-01-0L LL93LES L299LZ% GLICLICO aNN£3d 43 LYM 6LICEED HALYM NOHS
HIAVI 1V LOEGL
e bl 7 4
(e60LL€3) 00°0% 1402/43R-N0D/ADVYLIS0Od 00919-0L-0L seeled S5'8LES . GlLIELICO ' ASVAT HIAIdOD 6L/EL/ZO 8/69¢€6
LLEMSIN ‘NO ‘OLNONOL VY NOILV1S ‘¥60F XOd "O°d 'ONI 13891 65001
zLeivs
(rL-gog'cs) 0008 S3ATddNS 301440 orSL9-GL-0 vo'8l% ¥0'8.% GLELICQ ) ’ “ NI HZLNIEG 6LEEE0 [-460025)
{rLcoes) o000 SATddNS 301440 OrSiLe-0L-01 L9IPES 1918 GLIELIC0 ¥3dVd ‘ SN3d ‘S3IHILLVE BL/ELZ0 0-L6004G1
T 9z} 2971 ‘NO “‘WYHMHVIN 2 90719 1334iS ANVTHAEVIN 867 “TVHLNID 321340 2926
vE6EsS .
{Le'880'19%) 0003 (#2'9} %8 1SH YV GZLve-01L-0L ¥aLzs . By GLIELE0 . a[qeisaclal | SH 5L/ELCD 8666801
{ev6.6'€9%) 0008 %5 -1LSH Tvd3d3a4-div 0eLye-0i-0L 05°21% 05218 GL/ELIED %S LSH BL/EL/C0 2666801
SINY Vld ‘NO ‘ AVE HLHON ‘avOd TViN3dl 221 ‘LT dNo¥UD KOOI NIL NMMLIAdS 2868
18°55% ’ .
(9291€3) 00 0% 0SZ@THINID $S3INLI 284190101 98 e ogebd 8L/ELED HIGWNT 'SLT10a "SMIHDS MDA 61/SL/Z0 15.€0L
0Z1 HOd ‘NO * NYSSYMOd ‘221 X048 “§3INID ONIT1ING NYSSYMOd 6268
00°09t% )
(bogez'LL$}  000$ ONIQNA-MIVTO 052 £5/19-01-0L - 00'098s 00'08e$ GL/CLIZD IONYNILINIVI ONIATING 61/€L/20 2E60G1
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd “INIT LSINDANIT 08 ‘HLNOd MuUVIN Lees
€L2T6eS
(vo'g9Z'11$)  00°0% DONITTNNG-HMHYIO 05¢ £€5219-01-0% FARIR A FANMN GFAS 61/€1/e0 MHVY1D 052 @ OYAAH BL/ELZ0 612 PLI¥YS00L200C
£1€ MSI ‘NO * OLNQYOL ¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ X038 ‘O'd "SMEOMLIN INO OHAAH 2618
szees’Ls
(rL-g02'es) 00 0% S3TddNS 301340 -0¥5L9-0i-0L £8°0/€'18 £€80.€°L$ BLIELICO S3JONIANT 6L/EL/20 880¢€1L
OHL HOd ‘NO ‘ ¥3ANVYTI¥D ‘HLNOS L "AMH ‘1#dY ‘SHILNRId NOLTIWVH yeie
LNIFWNHIAOD TIWHINID
sauejeg AlA ¢ pajebpng uopdiosacg Junososy BOQWNN JUNO29Y  Jury paaoiddy g asloat]  ajeq ang uondussaq aleq JagqUInNa310AU|
iopuap

(Liodoay jeAosddy jrouno))
uny anbayn Lieunujoid d/v 3 PRERE
uessemod Jo Ayjediunpy . : wdgz:ZL 6LOZ/ELR

s




00°0%

(s6'285°L$)

{r6'080°8%)

{6'080°8%)

(¥6°080'8%)

{(r6°080'83)

(19°6218)
(e5'8s8'L$)
(£5°8/8'1LS)
(grevrs)
(8L cwvs)
(9o°c8L 13}
(99e8L'L$)
(a5°CLES)
(95°ZL15)
(¥g'2ess)
(PLv58)
(56°985°L3)
(56'885"L$}
(c9c09%)
(1505813}
(z5°088°'L$)
(62 '75% L)
(62 vS¥' LS}

soueleg LA

000%

00'0%

o00%

00'0%

00°0%

00'0$

00'0$

00°03

0003
000%
00'0%
00°0%
000%
coo$
00°0%
00°0%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
co'os
00°0%
00'0$
00'0%

§ peyebipng

LSV SNOAUVZIVH

HIANFTLHOISHA €102
-SHJOM DMand
-SMHOM O18Nnd
~SMHOM OFignd
“SHHOM U‘_.._mDn_

~INIWIINDI NMYT
~H30VYHO 66
~H30vHO 66
-30HXOVd 96
-FOHAMOVY 96
02FLYD 30HMOVE
0Z.Lvd 30HMOvd
-30HMOVE 0LL
-30HA0VE OLL
-OWD 5102

- NOL 2/1 adod 002
HANITIHOIZES €102
HINITLHOITMA €102
- OO ¥iL0Z
“HANMHSITYS LIL0S
-H3INITHOIFES LI0E

-HANFUHOIFMA 102
“HANCLHDIEYS 102

uonduasaq uncaoy

0€6¥9-5Z-0L

095£9-02-0L
090£9-02-0L
omomm.ow.o i
090€9-02-0L
090£9-0c-01

Ori€9-02-0L
089€9-0<-01
099€9-02-01
0¥9€9-02-01
O¥9ES-0C-0L
929c9-0¢-01
929€9-02-01
0Z9£9-0Z-0L
029890201
009€9-02-0L
085£9-02-01
085£9-02-01
095€9-02-0)

- OFSE9-02-01

0Esee-02-01
0Z5€9-02-0L
§0Se9-0¢-01
S0GE9-0E-0L

JAguInN junoasy

00°816°Z$
008l6'C$

£5°0Z5°9%
vZ'BEL'ZS
gAY

6Z'9b%
6z ard

50'L9%
S0'L9%

9l95¢%
91°95¢%

669LLS
66°9LL$

02°L0gE$

A
Y0'8Ls
98:005%
0951%
810013
Z9'9¥%
6%°00E%
09GlE
8L°00L$
SL0¥ES
Po152S
08'v8$
L5258
gL'0ves
18°'¥8%
(5 g TA
18183
L¥'525%

TS T6LS
00'02Z%

jury paacaddy  juny asioau) ejeq ang
(Lioday jeaosddy prounog) .

unyf anboyy Areuiwiold d/v. BTt
uessemod jo Aujedorunpy -

PEVFLL

00'8L8'Z8  BL/ELZD 6102 ILSYM SNOTYZYH ATOHISNOH BLIEL/ED

8HE 81d ‘NO * AV HLNON ‘09 XOS ‘AVE HLMON 40 ALID 1018

INIWNOYIANI

SMYOM J179Nnd Iejol
vZ8ELTS  BLEL/Z0 SHIVATY INIONT 61/EL/Z0 S9LOLOVY
639 W1 NO ‘SINNVE ‘05102 XO8 ‘IMEINID MONUL ARHND ZLL6
62°9v% VLN HIANITAD 6LIELITO 8EELGELS
LIS HiW ‘NO ‘HONOHOIUYIS ‘A NOLLVLS 001 XO8 Od ‘NOILNSRILSIT HIVXvad Z616
S0'L9% 6L/ELIZ0 JOIANTS LANEILNI Md BHELZO BLZ F¥VOLS
8rg 3cd ‘NO ‘AUNSANS “EIIYLS HOUVT 8Z1 *SNOLLNTOS LINYILINI LANVIA 0£06
9L'95€$ BHELZO AWIL HIV OIOVX Md BLIELITO 2666801
SIY Vid ‘NO - AVE HLNON ‘OVOY TVRIAdNI ZEL ‘L1 dNOND WODIT3L NNYLDIDS ze68
669LLS BHELZ0 . ONIJJIHS 8L/ELZ0 £9/6.¥0FY
10 ¥ ‘NO ‘GNOINOD ‘NIVIN NOLLVLS 0087 XOH "0'd ‘GLINIT 43N0 ¥OoLVI0uNd 5¥68
¥Z08% . BLELIZD S3ddNS/LVIN LNINAINDI NV 61/€1/20 EV89LS
¥08L$ 6LIELIZ0 H3IAVAD HO4 TN 6L/ELZ0 £68915
98'005% BL/ELZD H3IAVED ¥O- T3N4 6L/ELZ0 868915
09°6L$ BL/ELZ0 JOHMOVE 96 ¥04 13N4 6L/EL/20 £689LS
81°001$ BL/EL/TO JOHXMOVSE 96 M0 TN 6L/ELO 8E8OLS
ze9r$ 6L/ELIZ0 13N 0ZLVD BLEHETO £689LG
61'00€$ 6L/ELT0 13N 029D BLELTO ‘828915
09°GL$ BLIELZ0 JOHMOVE OLZ ¥O4 13N BLELZD £68915
81001 BL/ELIT0 JOHMOVE 0L ¥O4 13N BL/ELZ0 BESDLS
52'0vZ$ 6L/ELZ0 73N YONYL AFHD 6L/ELIZ0 V891G
v9'152$ BLELZ0 73Nn4 051 6L/EHZO E89LS
08'+8% BLIELIZO . YINILHSITHS €102 HO4 1304 6L/ELE0 88918
L'SZS$ BHELZY HINFLHOITYS €102 ¥O- 13N 6L/ELZ0 GZE915
520v2$ BHELZ0 13Nd AIHO ¥10Z 6L/ELTO £reoLS
12v8$ BLIELIZD YINNLHOITHS LLOZ ¥O< T3N4 6L/ELZ0 288915
L'52S$ BL/ELTO HINFLHOITAS 10T ¥O- N4 6L/ELZ0 SZE9lS
1878$ BLIELZO HANITIHOENA +10Z HOH 13N 6L/€L/20 LE89LE
L1'525$ BIL/E1Z0 YINIMLHOITHS  +10Z HOd 13N 61/€L/20 SZE9LS
L8 GLd ‘NO ‘ AVE HLHON ‘805 XOH "0'd ‘L13FHLS NOSHID 99 ‘WNITOBLIId THOOW WiF 9088

SMYOM J119Nnd

INININVYHIA Jid 1e10L

uonduossq alpg. - JI9qUUNNSJIOAH|

wdgz:zL GLOZ/ELZ




00°0E$
00°0% 00°0% DINONOD3 0r089-0-0L - DOOES 00°0E$ © BL/ELZD IDGHANNS NI ONLLITN AIHY 61/SLE0 6102 2L 934
: 012 HOd ‘NO "MIHHI LNOYL ‘ ‘HILSIF ATHISAM AN
ININJOTIAIA ? ONINNV Id
L0GLSS FJANLIND B TYINHOLSIH IBJ0L
20°615%
(v 21628} 0003 NOIDTTNYSSYMOd  08929-58-01 10515 105158 BLIELITO JSNI4X3 NOIDTFT NYSSYMO 6LIELIZ0 TR AN
£ MSIN “NO ° OLNONOL 'V N1S ‘Z0I¥ XOd "0'd “SHEOMLIN INO ONTAH Z6L8
FHNLTIND ? TVOIHMOLSIH
S5°E56'2% NOILYJNO3Y 1810l
00°2L%
00°0$ 0008 ANNS-NOILYIHDIN 00G/9-G5-0L 00228 007228 BHELZO0 AV LHOIN TYIAIML 6L/EL/Z0 6102 61 934
‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOd * "AVSANIT WD4 62201
BE'B05°TS
o0'0% 00°0% AVA YOVYNVI-SHHVd 0Z0/9-55-0L RE'B0S'CS 8¢'805'ZS BLIZLIZ0 ST1VLYIdNI A¥E YAYNYD 61721720 510¢ 61 934
: SAS VId ‘NO ‘AvE H1HON ‘133418 Vg 85 ‘SINIAT ¥ STV.INTH 3008Vd 9166
00°LL%
00°0$ 00°0% ONN4-NOILYIHOZH 00529-S5-01 00228 00228 GLEWZO . - . AVd IHOIN TIAML SLELZ0 6102 61 934
COONYTHIONITS ANOTIVIN 1226
211623
{ge'zZ$) 00°0% 2 IVIHILYIN-1004d 0LLIOG50L IS¥518 2577518 6L/ELIZO OHAAH S31ddNS 2 VINILYW-100d BLIELE0 6L P88LPE.80002
{(00'009$) - 0003 S37ddNS/LYIN-SHVd 0LO/9-55-0L - - DY'9ELS 09'9c1$ SLIELZD OHOAH SITdANSILYW-SHEY 8L/ELZ0 BLE £28047/60002
K _ £IE-MSIN ‘NO “ OLNOMOL ¥ N1S ‘Z0L¥ XOg '0°d ‘SHHOMLIN INO QHOAH Z6.8
NOLLYI DI
1670V LS . H3ILYM [E10L
0c'9l4
{89'02L$) 000 -ISNOHdNNG ¥ VM 0LSF3-08-01 0e'8ss 0€'9.% BLIELIZO ISO-ISNOHANNG ¥ILYM BLIEL/Z0 BLT PYYOLS
: 80 3£d ‘NO ‘AMNEANS ‘13TM1S HONY 821 ‘SNOILNTOS L3ANYALNI LANVIA 0c06
19'878'1$
{6o0zL3) 0008 -3SNOHANND HALYAM 0LSH9-08-01 19°82E'1$ 19'8ZE' LS 6LIEL/Z0 ONTAH SAdANS/LYN-ISNOHINNG H31VM 6E/ELZD 612 6.055480000Z
£7€ MSI ‘NO ° OLNOYOL ¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ XOH "0'd "SHYOMLIN ANO OHAAH z618
EEETR7T)
AL TATR A , INIWNOHIANSD [Be10L
ZZ 0L9s%
(9z'158'1$)  o00% JT10IHIA 3OVIHYD 0£8¥9-GZ-0L L2v3% L8 H8% 6HELIZO0 MONHL FDVEHVO HOL 13N4 6LEL/ZD 2E8915
{19t} 000$ FIDIHIA IDVEHYD 0£8+9-GZ-0} R T L+'5Z5% 6LIELIZO MONML IOVARYSD HO4 1314 6L/EL/Z0 SZE9LS
Lrg ld ‘NO * AvE HLYON ‘80§ X08 "0'd ‘L3TLS NOSEID 99 ‘WNTT0ULId FHOOK WIP 2088

aouejeg gLA ¢ parwebpng - uonduoseq junooaoy Jaquinp Juhaoady juny pascsddy  jwiy adioau]  sjeq ang uonduossag : ajeq - JaUINNe2IoAU]
Cen {uioday jeaouddy (1auno)) C e .

uny anbayy Areunuijaid d/y PR SN SRS S A IPSEEN .

uessemod jo Aediunyy wdsz:ZL GLOZ/EL

.




{0g-205%)

(5o Loess)

{co1ocs%)

(565°€85°01L%)

(Lo'5e0'tL$)

{L0'9e0°'LS)

(LO9e0' LS}

{85'391%)

000$

(99°596%}
{92'595%)
(98°895%)
(98'695%)

sauefeg LA

000%
00°0%
00'0%

000%

0003
00'0%
000%

00°0%

00 0%

00°0%
00°0S
0003
0003

$ pajebpng

v5ZTLLES :Aed o] siig el
le'egas XA1dS1H0dS [ej0L
_ 207298
S3NddNS ONIGTNG 09619-08-GL 207218 L0 ivs BLIELIZO S3FddNS ONIATING 6L/SL/Z0  IEDELSHILOELNG
2 MSIN ‘NO * OLNONOL ‘FAVNY1dSS IHL 52 V NOLLVLS 705y XOd Od ‘FHINID ONISSZ00Hd INTFWAY ‘LHOINOD IWOH DNV r568
LTY9%
% SHIV4TH ONITTING 06619-08-0L 12198 22793 BLIELIZO dIAMS HOO0A 6LIELZD LLIE0L
: 0ZL HOd ‘NO * NVSSVYMOd ‘6Z} X089 “HIAINTD ONIJTING NVSSYMOd 6268
00'09%%
B SHIVJI ONIGTING 05619-08-0L 00°09€$ 00°09€$ GLIELIZ0 IDNYNILNIVIN ONIGTING BLIELZO 1€60SE
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOd “aNIT LSINDANIT 08 ‘HEMOS WV Legg
16°€818
OHAAH 0L9L9-08-0L 16'E8LS 6¢818 BLIELZO QHOAH 6L/ELIZO BLZ SYEEYY.6000T
£ MG ‘NO ° OLNONOL ¥ N1S ‘Z0LY XOH "0°d ‘SMMOMLIN INO ONBTAH Z618
XITdSLH0dS
50°L6Z°Z8 FUINTD ALINNWINOD MIFD LNOHL [BJ1OL
‘ 00°054$ _
TWAINYYD - DERLS-G/-0L 00'052$ D0°0S4$ BLIELIZO - 44Y1S NIHOLIM BLELZ0 6L0Z £ 934
¢ UINOSAIIS VIHANAD S5L01
00°08t3
TYAINEYD 0£219-54-01 00'08E$ 00°08E%- BLIELED . fQ IVAINSYD D1 BLIELZ0 6L0Z £ 933
OXLV0d “NO “NIAM HLNOS “TAING ¥Zdd 1M ¥ "SYINOHL VSSTIIN 2066
. _ 00°001°LS .
TYAINSYD 0£21L9-G/-0) 0000418 007001 LS BL/ELIED S1VOTd TYAINYYD D1 BL/ELZ0 6102 €L 834
“**9991 HSVD All3d 9616
S0'19%
Xv+ 2 INOH431AL 055196701 50°'19% S0'L9% 6L/ELIZ0 LINHILNI D901 BLELIEO BLE #I0LS
8r¢ 36d ‘NO "AMAFANS ‘LIIHLS HI¥VT 821 “SNOLLNTIOS LINYILNI LANVIA 0£06
FHINID ALINNININOD M33HD LNOAL
ECELLES LNIWHOTIAIA B ONINNVId 2301
or'vsze
NV1d NIIHD 02089-02-0L oFvSzs$ Ot pSTS 81L/EL/Z0 T00L ONINNY Td ADHINT SL/ELIZ0 LosL
99¢ HSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘108 ILINS "INNIAY ALISHIAINN 00Z ‘A1 SIHAHIS ALMOHLNY TVI01 0816
£6'8Z8°25
ONINNY1d $0089-02-01 or'Zrls WEYLS BLIELIZO0 IDIAQY INOH ONISHNN DL GL/ELZ0 908E
ONINNYId 50089-02-0L 510V’ PS5 1L0F S GLIELIZO VEZ ONIGIINISNOH NYSSYMOd GLIELIZD 509€
ONINNYd 50089-02-0L 9.°101% 921013 BLIELIZ0 30IADE 1S UIBW 99 L/ELIZ0 #0oe
ONINNY1d 50089-04-01 JLERLS 11E8L3 BLIELIZD ‘FOYHD "STD ‘d3 D1 IDIAQY ONINNYID 6L/E L0 £09€
8 N1 NO “Sreuve ‘SARG ¥OTAVL 81 ‘SINANAS ONINNYId TVAIZINAN 686

uondioseaq JuUNosay JagUInp JUNo3dY

jury paaosddy Wy adi0Au]  eleq eng - uonduasaq ajeq JSQUINNaSDIOAU]|
(Lioday jeaorddy frouno)) i

uny anbayy Areunuijeid d/v -

T

Sk

uessemod jo Ayjedidiunyy : wdgz:ZL 6LOZ/ELT




(55'%09°13)

00°0$
0003
(26°085°1%)
(65°€6.9)
(ov Lse'78)
(5/°09¢'2%)
(PO 285'€$}
(e 199'8%)

(96'¥68'2$)

soueleg QLA § payebpng

| abeq

00'0%

o003
00°0%
o00%
000%
0003
00°0%
000%
00°0%

00°0%

IONVYNILNIVIN

~HANINIHOIZY PLOE
V108NM-SSITIOVIL
0ZrLvD S0HXOVE
QWD SL0T
HIANINLHDIFEA €102
“HINMHOIFHA 1102
10U LINOD YA LNIM
-SMHOM O111dNd

14 div

uonduasag Junoaoy

02819-GL-01

08296201
02.£9-02-0L
929£9-02-01
009€9-0Z-0}
095€9-02-01
025€9-0C-0L
02¥es-02-01
080£9-0Z-0L

00gee-0L-01

Jaquiny JUNO2dY

£P POz L2$ :Aed o] sjig 1e1ol
Zi'eres FHINID ALINNANOD MIFHO LNOWL [ejol
reres
Zreves P Zves 6LIFLIZO SHIVATH VIANATO 6L/7LIZ0 1199
0Z1 HOd “NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘L # ¥d "INIT MIIMSIHO ¥8 “WIVdaY LINIWLIND3r e ¢ 6648
FHLNID ALINNNINOD M33HD LNOYWL
61 25P°5$ : SMYOM J1N49Nd 1ejoL
BL°ISY'SS
BO'erLS 99°cri$ GLI¥LIZD SHIVdTN MONHL MOTd 6L/7LE0 #0991
82°E0L'1$ 8201 1S GLivLEn - : HIVdIH SSIAHOVHLE 6LiFLZD aLagl
T6'669$ 26°669% 6LIFLIE0 . SHIVdIH JOH MOVE 61/7L20 20981
oL LLog oL LLe% BLIFLIZO . SHIVHTY MO 1d NOL /1 6L/FLI20 98591
95 vEGS 95 vE6$ BLIPLIZ0 SHIVdIY MONHL MOTd 8LivL/IE0 #6591
55'68.$ 556848 6LIFLIE0 : SHIVATH MONH1 MOTd 6L/FLI20 G099l
PE'99ES ¥£99¢$ 6LI7EZ0 v.10av¥ 6Li7LIZ0 66911
8Z°80Z% 82'802% BHPLIE0 S14V¥d SOHS 6L/VLIZ0 LAGLL
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘| # dd "ANIT MOIMSIHD ¥8 ‘Hivdad INTNdINOI 2 r 6618
SMIOM OI7and
Z8'P06°02S LINJANYIAOD TVHINIO [ejol
86'802°'02$
86°802°0Z$ 86802028  BLALZ0 INDIHD TYNNYW ' SNOILDNAAA TI10Y AV 6L/¥1L/e0056 Xd 6L0Z L1 893
£FUSNOILONA3A TTOHAVd - TVHINID d3AI333Y 0806
INIFANHIAOD TVHINID
jwy paaouddy Uy adjoau]  sjeq ang uondussag ajeq JaquInNaJloAL|
JOpuUap

{rroday jeaoiddy jjounoy)
uny enbays Aieunuiaid dy i e
uessemod jo Ayjeddiunpy WESE:0L 6LOZ/VL




AUUIYE Py - widg

-Buileyg Siang - WEg:

Auuiug Spiy - Wog

(3l
=

-fuzeyg ongig - wd

| oe ] 62 ] 8z | [ 22 ) | oz ] | 52 ] | vz |

Anupug sp - wdg

05¢ @ younod - wd) -Bujieng oijung - wdgy

SHI0M 21{Qng - wrdg juswiiedaq aiid -~ wd L m yesalq nu._mﬁm

ez ] (22 ) R [ oz} [ 61 ] KR TR

Auuiyg spiy - wdy

seeg Ajwed - wdg 2001 @ 83001~ wdyg -SupeNg Sland - WHEL
( %ealg yoien |
9 | g1l i €l [4) (21 ol
JPILIAR - WIREETL Auuiyg spiy - wdg
{ Heaig yaiey | NOILYIHOTY - wd g pounon - wdy | juswitedeg sa13-wdy -Bujzeyg oneng - wdyy

G R R [ 9 ) EER ER € |

AUUIUG SPIY - W

-BuneNg onang - wmdgt
( IUBIN eIAldd | dNYAS ITdViN- wdg -BuneNg sngng - wdgy
es S omdl e L e PR R oW s
{10, MON - 2w useysed) 6L0Z e SJUBAT UBSSEMO ‘SI1USAS mw.&sﬁ%mu gwmmm%@& DINPIUDE UOIIEBINSY




